MISSION STATEMENT

"The mission of the Board of Supervisors of
the County of Prince Edward is to represent
all citizens, provide leadership, create vision
and set policy to accomplish positive change

and planned growth and to provide essential
services, enhancing the quality of life and

maintaining fiscal responsibility.”
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BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
MEETING AGENDA

November 9, 2023

The Prince Edward County Board of Supervisors encourages citizens participation in public meetings through in-
person participation, written comments and/or remote patticipation by calling: 1-844-890-7777, Access Code: 390313
(If busy, please call again.) Additionally, citizens may view the Board meeting live in its entirety at the County’s YouTube
Channel, the link to which is provided on the County’s website.
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7:30 pm. 12,
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Staff Contact Page #

The Chair will call to order the September meeting of the Board. 5
Invocation 5
Pledge of Allegiance 5
Conflict of Interest Disclosures 7
Recognitions Cheryl Stimpson 9
PUBLIC PARTICIPATION 11
Citizens wishing to address the Board are asked to please sign the Public
Participation register prior to the beginning of the meeting.
Board of Supervisors Comments 13
Consent Agenda:
a. Treasurer’s Report 15
b. Approval of Minutes 19
c. Account & Claims, Mileage Reports, County Attorney Invoices 49
d. The County Administrator has reported that checks have been 79

issued pursuant to the order of the Board as to salaries, etc., the

amount of which has been heretofore approved.
Correction of Meeting Minutes — January 10, 2023 Doug Stanley 81
Community Partner Updates: 83
a. Sarah Maddox, Piedmont Area Veterans Council
b. Kevin Faubion, Twin Lakes State Park
c. Daniel Jordan, High Bridge Trail State Park
d. Melba Moore, DBA, MS, Crossroads Community Services Board
Highway Matters Sarah Puckett 85
PUBLIC HEARINGS: The Board will receive public input on
the following:
a. Pursuant to Section 15.2-2507 of the Code of V'irginia, the Board ~ Cheryl Stimpson 87

will consider amendments to the FY 24 County Budget and FY
24 County School Budget and accept the distribution of
$1,763,012.93 of Federal Coronavirus Relief Funds to be
appropriated by the Board of Supervisors and distributed to the
Prince Edward County Public Schools.
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Finance & Human Resources Report:
a. Litter Prevention & Recycling Grant

Emergency Management Report:
a. Mutual Aid Agreements — Authorize County Administrator
b. Distribution of FY 23 EMS Levy Funds

Virginia’s Heartland Regional Industrial Facility Authority

County Legislative Priorities
FY 25 Budget Schedule
County Attorney’s Report
County Administrator’s Report
Personnel Committee Report

Closed Session

Correspondence/Informational
a. Board Email — Due Date for Personal Property Tax
b. SVCC Proud Panther Newsletter

Monthly Reports

Animal Control

Building Office

Home Canning

Commonwealth Regional Council
Tourism & Visitor Center
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Cheryl Stimpson

Trey Pyle

Doug Stanley
Doug Stanley
Doug Stanley
Terr1 Atkins Wilson
Doug Stanley
Sarah Elam Puckett
Doug Stanley

(INOTE: Additional agenda items may be added to the Table Pack is available for review after 4:30 p.m. on November 9, 2023.)
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Board of Supervisors

Agenda Summary
Meeting Date: November 9, 2023
Item #: 1,2,3
Department: Board of Supervisors
Staff Contact: Douglas P. Stanley / Sarah Elam Puckett
Agenda Item: Call to Order, Invocation, Pledge of Allegiance, Remote Participation
SUMMARY:

1. Call To Order: Board Chairman Gilliam will call to order the November meeting of the Prince
Edward Board of Supervisorts.

2. Invocation

3. Pledge of Allegiance

COST:
ATTACHMENTS:
RECOMMENDATION:

SAMPLE MOTION:

Motion Cooper-Jones Gilliam Pride

Second Emert Jenkins Townsend
Jones Watson




[This pageintentionally left blank]



Board of Supervisors
Agenda Summary

Meeting Date: November 9, 2023

Item #: 4

Department: Board of Supervisors

Staff Contact: Douglas P. Stanley / Sarah Elam Puckett

Agenda Item: Conflict of Interest Act Disclosures
SUMMARY:

The Chair will ask if any member of the Board of Supervisors has a conflict or disclosure regarding
any item pending before the Board of Supervisors, per the requirements of the 7rginia State and Local
Government Conflict of Interests Act. A disclosure form is attached, if needed.

COST:
ATTACHMENTS:
RECOMMENDATION:

SAMPLE MOTION:

Motion Cooper-Jones Gilliam Pride

Second Emert Jenkins Townsend
Jones Watson




STATEMENT OF DISCLOSURE

DECLARATION OF INTEREST

1. Transaction Under Discussion/Consideration:

2. Nature of Public Official’s Personal Interest Affected by the Transaction:

3. ldentify Membership in Business, Profession, Occupation or Group of Members that
are Affected by the Transaction:

4. 1do hereby certify and declare that I am able to participate in the above identified
transaction fairly, objectively and in the public interest: Yes No

Signature: Date:

DECLARATION OF ACCURACY

I, the undersigned, certify that all statements in this statement of disclosure are
true and correct to the best of my knowledge, are accurate and complete, and include all
information required by the Virginia Conflict of Interest Act, Title 2.2, Chapter 31, of the
Code of Virginia.

Signature: Date:

Print Name

Address




Board of Supervisors
Agenda Summary

Meeting Date: November 9, 2023

Item #: 5

Department: Human Resources

Staff Contact: Crystal Baker

Agenda Item: Recognitions
Summary:

“Recognitions” is an opportunity for the Board of Supetvisors to recognize achievements in our
community, with a focus on the accomplishments of students, employees and our citizen volunteers
who serve the County of Prince Edward.

The Board would like to recognize Matthew McMillian as Employee of the Month for
November. Investigator McMillian “is one of the most helpful people in [the Sheriff’s
Office]. When there is a project that needs doing or that others need help with, he is always
the first person to volunteer. He will start a project on his own if he thinks it will benefit the
office. He always has a positive attitude and never seems to fail to transfer that to the rest of
the office personnel. Team work is also an attribute as his work ethic seems to help every
member of our office to strive to be more like him.” We thank McMillian for his helpful
spirit, hard work and positive attitude. We look forward to working with you for many years
to come!

Attachments:

Recommendation:

SAMPLE MOTION:

Motion Cooper-Jones __ Gilliam Pride
Second Emert Jenkins Townsend
Jones Watson __
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Board of Supervisors
Agenda Summary

Meeting Date: November 9, 2023

Item #: 6

Department: Board of Supervisors

Staff Contact: Douglas P. Stanley / Sarah Elam Puckett
Agenda Item: Public Participation

SUMMARY: Public Participation is a time set aside for citizens to share their thoughts, ideas and concerns. An
official record is made of each person’s contribution tonight and will be directed to the County Administrator for follow-
up; any necessary follow-up will be noted and tracked. Follow-up may consist of an immediate response, or planned
action by the County Administrator or Board, or by placement on a future Board agenda. Tonight’s agenda cannot be
changed, because the public needs advance knowledge of and the opportunity to review related materials regarding items
addressed by the Board. To further assist public information, the Board requests onur Administrator, Attorney or county
staff to immediately correct any factual error that might occur.

OPPORTUNITIES FOR PUBLIC PARTICIPATING & PUBLIC INPUT

Public Participation and Public Hearing comments for County meetings will be received by Karin
Everhart, Deputy Clerk to the Board of Supetvisors, using one the following methods:

1. Written Comments: Please limit word count to no more than 500 words. Comments must be
received by 2:00 p.m. the day of the meeting.

a. Mailed: Board of Supervisors
P.O. Box 382, Farmville, VA 23901.

b. E-Mailed: Board of Supervisors: board@co.prince-edward.va.us
Planning Commission: info(@co.prince-edward.va.us

2. Vetbal Comments: Citizens may also participate remotely during the meeting. Using the
meeting call-in information provided, citizens may phone-in to the meeting and provide
comments during the Public Participation/Public Hearing portion of the agenda;
however, citizens must pre-register with the County Administrator’s Office at 434-392-8837 by
2:00 p.m. the day of the meeting. Callers must be on the line and ready to speak when called
upon by the Chair. Please state your name and district of residence. Based upon the # of pre-
registered speakers, the Chair will determine the time allotted to each speaket.

Attachments: Public Participation Tracking Form

Recommendation: None.

Motion Cooper-Jones Gilliam Pride
Second Emert Jenkins Townsend
Jones Watson
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Board of Supervisors
Agenda Summary

Meeting Date: November 9, 2023
Item #: 7
Department: Board of Supervisors
Staff Contact: Douglas P. Stanley / Sarah Elam Puckett
Agenda Item: Board of Supetvisots Comments
SUMMARY:
The Boatd has set aside ten minutes for Board members to respond to citizen input from Public
Participation.
Cost:
Attachments:
Recommendation: None.

Sample Motion:

Motion

Cooper-Jones

Second

Emert

Gilliam
Jenkins

Pride

Townsend

Jones

Watson
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Board of Supervisors

Agenda Summary
Meeting Date: November 9, 2023
Item #: 8-a
Department: Board of Supervisors
Staff Contact: Donna Nunnally
Agenda Item: Treasurer’s Report
SUMMARY:
The Treasurer’s Report is attached.
Cost:
Attachments: Treasurer’s Report
Recommendation: Approval
Sample Motion:
Motion Cooper-Jones Gilliam Pride
Second Emert Jenkins Townsend
Jones Watson
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Prince Edward Board of Supervisors Treasurer's Report

Bank Account Balances

Name of Bank
Benchmark Pooled Fund Account
Benchmark Social Services
Benchmark School Fund
Benchmark Food Service
TOTAL

Ref #
7654
9746
3352
3742

September 2023
Int. Rate Int. Paid
4.25

Bank Balance

$34,680.05 $ 8,634,406.91

$
$
$

218,946.10
1,903,851.58
408,110.72

$ 11,165,315.31

*Note: School Fund and Cafeteria Fund balances shown above are estimated balances due to end of the fiscal year.

Certificates of Deposit

Benchmark

Recreation Fund

Benchmark 5 Yr CD-letter of credit

Benchmark Investment Acct

Farmers Bank

Underground Storage

TOTAL

GRAND TOTAL

Ref # Int. Rate Term

0994
0995
0598
0632

L796

2465
2466
2478
3465
3454
3457

1.00
1.00
0.50
1.00

3.35

0.50
0.50
0.60
4.15
4.65
4.75

24
24
36
60

36

36

36

36

12

Maturity

01/15/26
01/15/26
02/14/24
01/04/26

05/13/25

06/17/24
06/17/24
10/27/24
11/16/23
- 04/05/24
10/05/23

16

s
$
$
S

$

v »n

Bank Balance

123,192.71
123,192.71

17,573.21
666,406.72

2,495,000.06

110,316.67
110,316.67
23,042.06
2,546,004.17
2,528,500.69
5,000,000.00

Available
Balance

$  930,365.35

~$  2,495,000.06

$ 10,318,180.26

$ 13,743,545.67

$ 24,908,860.98



Prince Edward Board of Supervisors Treasurer's Report - September 2022

Available

Name of Bank Bank Balance Balance
Benchmark Pooled Fund Account $ 17,587,690.01 $ 16,411,285.19
Benchmark Social Services s 244,400.13 S 225,057.04
Benchmark Schoot Fund $ 1,409,603.38 $ 862,288.43
Benchmark Food Service S 452,822.62 S 316,817.67
TOTAL $ 17,815,448.33

Certificate of Deposits

Benchmark $ 2,681,210.30
Farmers Bank $  2,467,758.69
Benchmark 5 Yr CD-letter of credit S 659,784.09
TOTAL $ 5,808,753.08
GRAND TOTAL $ 23,624,201.41
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Board of Supervisors

Agenda Summary
Meeting Date: November 9, 2023
Item #: 8-b
Department: Board of Supervisors
Staff Contact: Karin Everhart
Agenda Item: Approval of Minutes
SUMMARY:
Attached are draft minutes for the Board’s review and apptroval.
Cost:
Attachments: Board minutes.
Recommendation: Approval.
Sample Motion:
Motion Cooper-Jones Gilliam Pride
Second Emert - Jenkins Townsend
Jones Watson
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October 10, 2023

At the regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of Prince Edward County, held at the Court House, thereof, on
Tuesday, the 10 day of October, at 7:00 p.m., there were present:

Pattie Cooper-Jones
J. David Emert
Llew W. Gilliam, Jr.
Victor “Bill” Jenkins
E. Harrison Jones
Odessa H. Pride
Jerry R. Townsend

Cannon Watson

Also present: Douglas P. Stanley, County Administrator; Sarah Elam Puckett, Assistant County Administrator;
Terri Atkins Wilson, County Attorney; Barbara Johnson, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools; Chip Jones, Ed.D.,
Farmville Area Chamber of Commerce; and Jake Romaine, Farmville Downtown Partnership.

Chairman Gilliam called the October meeting to order.

Supervisor Emert offered the invocation and led the Pledge of Allegiance.

In Re: Conflict of Interest Act Disclosures

Supervisor Emert stated: “Pursuant to Section 2.2-3115 (H) of the Code of Virginia, I, David Emert, as a
member of the Prince Edward County Board of Supervisors am disclosing that I have a personal interest in the
transaction involving the consideration of through-truck restrictions on Monroe Church Road (State Route 640), as
I own a trucking company and have commercial vehicles that have used and could use Monroe Church Road and
therefore would be impacted by said restrictions.

“Pursuant to Section 2.2-3112 (B)(1) of the Code of Virginia, I am able to participate in the transaction
fairly, objectively and in the public interest, as the proposed through-truck restrictions on Monroe Church Road
affect a business, profession, occupation or group of three or more persons, the members of which are affected by
the transaction. In my case, I own a trucking company that operates commercial trucks that could use Monroe
Church Road and be impacted by the through-truck restrictions.

“I have also filed a declaration of disclosure with the Office of the Prince Edward County Administrator, a

copy of which is available for public review.”
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Chairman Gilliam stated: “Pursuant to Section 2.2-3115 (H) of the Code of Virginia, I, Llew Gilliam, as a
member of the Prince Edward County Board of Supervisors am disclosing that 1 have a personal interest in the
transaction involving the consideration of through-truck restrictions on Monroe Church Road (State Route 640), as
I own a business and have commercial vehicles that have used and could use Monroe Church Road and therefore
would be impacted by said restrictions.

Pursuant to Section 2.2-3112 (B)(1) of the Code of Virginia, I am able to participate in the transaction
fairly, objectively and in the public interest, as the proposed through-truck restrictions on Monroe Church Road
affect a business, profession, occupation or group of three or more persons, the members of which are affected by
the transaction. In my case, I own a business that operates commercial trucks that could use Monroe Church Road
and be impacted by the through-truck restrictions.

I have also filed a declaration of disclosure with the Office of the Prince Edward County Administrator, a

copy of which is available for public review.”

In Re: Recognitions

"Recognitions" is an opportunity for the Board of Supervisors to recognize achievements in our
community, with a focus on the accomplishments of students, employees and our citizen volunteers who serve the
County of Prince Edward.

The Board would first like to recognize the October Employee of the Month who has been nominated by a
citizen, Jon Marken! The Board will recognize Charlie Huddleston, a four-year employee of the county who works
as a Worsham Convenience Site Attendant. The nomination reads: "Charlie has always been a great help when 1
take my trash for disposal. He is always friendly and cheerful even when faced with difficult situations." Charlie
goes above and beyond to ensure our citizens have a positive experience. We'd like to thank him for his positive
attitude and outstanding customer service. You make us look good, Charlie! Thank you and congratulations.

The Board also congratulated Florence Hatcher on her retirement from the Courthouse housekeeping staff
of the Department of General Services. She has dedicated the last 17 years to Prince Edward County. She has been

a kind and friendly presence in the courthouse and she will be greatly missed.



In Re: Public Participation

Public Participation is a time set aside for citizens to share their thoughts, ideas and concerns. An official
record is made of each person’s contribution tonight and will be directed to the County Administrator for follow-
up, any necessary follow-up will be noted and tracked. Follow-up may consist of an immediate response, or
planned action by the County Administrator or Board, or by placement on a future Board agenda. Tonight’s
agenda cannot be changed, because the public needs advance knowledge of and the opportunity to review related
materials regarding items addressed by the Board. To further assist public information, the Board requests the
Administrator, Attorney or county staff to immediately correct any factual error that might occur.

Julia Maserjian, Lockett District, reported three accidents on Monroe Church Road, in 2018, 2020, and
2021. She said other incidents are not reported, and debris must be cleaned up near the reservoir. She requested a
lower speed limit and increased patrols.

Howard Armistead, Center District, presented an analysis on COVID-19, stating that Prince Edward
County is 40% lower in vaccination rates than Virginia as a whole, and stressed the importance of vaccinations. He
then promoted two books he wrote on pandemics and how we can do better to be prepared for pandemics.

Kenneth Jackson, Lockett District, expressed his displeasure regarding the flag issue, adding he is glad it
is settled. He then stated the speed limit on Monroe Church Road should be lowered, and requested increased
enforcement. Mr. Jackson then stated he feels two investigations by the Sheriff’s Office were not handled
properly; he said one instance leaked a source. He stated he feels this is why some people don’t want to get
involved.

Bemeché Hicks, Lockett District, expressed his concerns regarding the issues with high grass along the
roads which obscure the line of sight onto the highway. He then stated the leak was about him, and he was fearful

but is hopeful this will not happen again.

In Re: Board of Supervisors Comments

The Board members thanked those in attendance and appreciate their input is important to have a dialog to

allow the Board address the issues.

In Re: Consent Agenda

On motion of Supervisor Cooper-Jones, seconded by Supervisor Emert, and carried:



Aye: Pattie Cooper-Jones Nay: None
J. David Emert
Llew W. Gilliam, Jr.
Victor “Bill” Jenkins
E. Harrison Jones
Odessa H. Pride
Jerry R. Townsend
Cannon Watson

the Board accepted the August 2023 Treasurer’s Report; the minutes of the meeting held September 12, 2023;

Accounts and Claims, Board Mileage Sheets; and Salaries.

Prince Edward Treasurer's Report - August 2023

Name of Bank Ref # Int. Rate Int. Paid Bank Balance
Benchmark Pooled Fund Account 7654 4.25 $26,385.47 $9,946,428.71
Benchmark Social Services 9746 $140,472.70
Benchmark School Fund 3352 $2,706,766.16
Benchmark Food Service 3742 $360,196.12

TOTAL $13,153,836.69

*Note: School Fund and Cafeteria Fund balances shown above are estimated balances due to end of the fiscal year.

Certificates of Deposit
Ref # Int. Rate Bank Balance Available Balance

Benchmark 0994 1.00 $123,192.71

0995 1.00 $123,192.71
Recreation Fund 0998 0.50 $17,573.21
Benchmark 5 Yr CD-letter of credit 0632 1.00 $666,406.72 $930,365.35
Benchmark Investment Acct L796 3.35 $2,476,835.41 $2,476,835.41
Farmers Bank 2465 0.50 $110,178.70

2466 0.50 $110,178.70
Underground Storage 2478 0.60 $23,042.06

3465 4.15 $2,546,004.17

3454 4.65 $2,528,500.69

3457 4.75 $5,000,000.00 $10,317,904.32
TOTAL $13,725,105.08
GRAND TOTAL $26,878,941.77

In Re: Community Partner Updates

Barbara Johnson, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools, presented updates on the schools. She stated it is
Homecoming Week, and that the first quarter is finished and report cards would be sent home on October 19. She

reported that the administration for Prince Edward County Public Schools have started work on the construction



grant for the Prince Edward County Elementary School, which was released September 29; once complete, they
will share it with Davenport, Mosely Architects and the County Administrator for tweaks and additions. This is
expected to be ready in November.

Dr. Johnson stated the Agriculture students and Culinary Arts students provided decorations and the meal
for the State Superintendent’s visit. She said the CTE Programs include Nursing, Auto Mechanics, Culinary Arts,
CAD Drawing, Cyber Security, Agriculture, Vet Science, Small Animal Care, Economics and Personal Finance,
Electronics, and Horticulture. She said several new agriculture classes were added last year.

Dr. Johnson reported there are currently 12 staff vacancies; one is History and 10 are in Special
Education; they are working with a consulting firm to fill the vacancies; there will be seven new Special Education
teachers for the second semester. She added she is again applying for a grant for up to two electric buses for local
use. She reported the schools have received all HVAC monies from ESSER for $300,000, which replaced all
HVAC [units] at the Middle School, CTE and High School buildings.

Dr. Johnson then reported chronic absenteeism means that a student has missed 10% of the academic year;
this is a community issue and asked everyone to make sure the children are getting to school. She said attendance
rates are going up.

Discussion followed regarding the absenteeism and which school has teacher openings. Dr. Johnson said
the Special Education teachers were reassigned; there are currently four at the Elementary School, five at the
Middle School, and one at the High School.

Chairman Gilliam asked if the absenteeism is due to COVID and the students are doing lessons online.
Dr. Johnson said there is a separate category for homeschool students and are not counted as being absent.

Dr. Johnson said each school is accredited with conditions; the Elementary is fully accredited for the third
year, except for the absenteeism. The Middle School is making progress, and the High School needs to bring up
the absenteeism and math scores.

Supervisor Pride asked if someone is personally speaking with the parents; Dr. Johnson said currently
counselors are speaking with parents but they are currently seeking a Student Support Specialist.

Supervisor Jones questioned teacher retention. Dr. Johnson said retention is good and the teachers are

working hard.
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Supervisor Townsend asked if there are random drug tests being performed. Dr. Johnson said only the

drivers undergo random drug testing.

Chip Jones, Ed.D., Farmville Area Chamber of Commerce, reported on the Chamber’s recent activities

and asked all to follow on social media:

10 membership luncheons

Collaboration with Centra Southside Community Hospital

Completed Leadership Farmville — 11 graduates

Visit with three elected officials

17" Annual Chamber Centra Golf Tournament

Six business “After Hours”

8 Ribbon Cutting Ceremonies

Partnered with the Small Business Development Center to host events
Collaboration with Letterpress Communications on an updated website

Upcoming Events include:

Lunch & Learn on fraud

November 1 — Longwood Small Business Development Center and Piedmont Health District, Lunch
& Learn on the Next Step of Your Business and Federal Grant Opportunities, at the Robert Russa
Moton Museum

Membership Luncheon, November 13; STEPS will discuss the developments of Madeline’s House
Project

Holiday Tree Lighting, November 19 at 6:00 p.m.

Holiday House Tour, December 9, from 9:00 a.m. —2:00 p.m.

Inaugural Farmville Flower & Garden Festival, May 2024

Leadership Farmville Youth Summit, Spring of 2024

Jake Romaine, Farmville Downtown Partnership, presented their strategy and scope of work through the

end of 2023. He said FDP is an accredited Main Street member; they send out a weekly electronic newsletter and

have produced a map and directory of downtown businesses to distribute from the Prince Edward County Visitors

Center and Longwood University. He said he has worked with the Longwood Communications class on

fundraising ideas for Downtown Farmville and received three well-produced plans. He is currently working with

an intern from the Communications department on a Social Media plan to improve their social media

communication. Mr. Romaine stated there are several committees: the Organization Committee successfully

executed a fundraising plan; the goal is $25,000 and $22,000 has been raised to date.

Mr. Romaine said the Membership Committee and the Economic Vitality Committee created a database of

properties and businesses which have been integrated into their user-friendly website. The Promotions Committee



supported the Fireworks After Dark event and developed and implemented “Rock the Block” which is very
successful. A subcommittee of retailers was established to support downtown sales opportunities. The committees
are currently focused on the Halloween costume contest and there will be other events throughout November and
December.

Mr. Romaine said the Design Committee has two projects in process: they have received a $50,000
matching grant for fagade improvements in the downtown district, and a design booklet will soon be created, and
the committee will announce the opening date for submitting applications. Maximum grant funds awarded per
project will be $10,000; the property owners will match that with $5,000 in funds. The concept designs have been
created for High Bridge Plaza through the VMS Design Services, available to FDP. The Committee will be
working with the Town and High Bridge [State Park] to develop these ideas and seek more grant funding as well.

Mr. Romaine said the Economic Development Committee secured a $25,000 financial feasibility study for
two downtown buildings; they also will secure and submit a shovel-ready project for grant funding through the
Industrial Revitalization Fund from DHCD, which totals up to $1 million. The Committee held a social media
workshop in the spring, funded by Longwood SBDC. He said plans have started on the 2024 work plan and there

are a lot of upcoming events.

In Re: Highway Matters

Scott Frederick, PE, VDOT, introduced Brian Lokker, the new VDOT Assistant Resident Engineer in
Farmville; he will be handling land use items for the Residency.

Mr. Frederick reported they followed the best practices manual on grass cutting; safety cutting has been
completed on Route 460 and other locations in addition to the regular cutting. He said routine activities include the
Rural Rustic projects on Briery Way Road, Faulkner Road, and Old Oak Road; the drainage work and pipe
replacements are being done, and crews are applying base stone but may not be able to put the surface down if the
colder weather continues. He said the crews finished moving the secondary roads and will begin mowing on the
primary roads October 15.

Mr. Frederick reported Fall and Winter activities include cutting limbs, daylighting signs, pipe

replacements, drainage work, tree removal. He said that on Route 460, crews widened radii and added a layer of



asphalt. On Route 654/652, crews worked on a sight distance issue; crews still need to remove a fallen tree on
Raitler’s Branch Road.

Supervisor Townsend questioned an issue at the intersection of Worsham Road and Redd Shop Road; Mr.
Frederick said he will talk with the property owner tomorrow regarding the right of entry agreement.

Chairman Gilliam reported a large hole near 2176 Morris Creek Road; the hole is large enough to damage
a car. He said a couch is in the ditch along the road at 6500 Five Forks Road, and Abilene and Darlington Heights
Roads need more trimming work.

Supervisor Emert reported dead oak trees on Prospect Road and on Hard Times Road.

In Re: Monroe Church Road, Through Truck Restrictions

At its September meeting, the Board held a public hearing prior to considering through truck restrictions
on Monroe Church Road (State Route 640). Minutes of the Public Hearing are in the Board Pack under Meeting
Minutes. Per Section 46.2-809 of the Code of Virginia, which addresses the regulation of truck traffic on primary
and secondary highways, the Commonwealth Transportation Board, or its designee, in response to a formal
request by a local governing body, after such body has held public hearing.

Following the public hearing, the Board tabled action on the through truck restrictions pending additional
information on the accident history of the road and a remedy for the concern for sight-distance issues on the
proposed alternate route at the intersection of Rt. 696 and U.S. 460.

Accident information that is available online was presented to the Board; a search of the data shows there
have been two accidents on Monroe Church Road and one at the intersection of Monroe Church Road and Green
Bay Road since 2018.

Scott Frederick, PE, VDOT Resident Engineer, stated he reviewed the minutes from September’s Board
meeting; he reported two accidents on Route 696, one was a failure to yield right of way, the other was failure to
maintain road. He noted that during the public hearing, three speakers had requested a reduction in the speed limit
and more speed limit signs, but no one requested trucks being restricted. Mr. Frederick then stated that even if
there is a truck-restriction placed on the road, some trucks will still need to go on the road. Mr. Frederick

recommended no action be taken.



Discussion followed regarding the bank being cut back to make the road wider and to improve sight
distance. Mr. Frederick said survey work will need to be done.

The Board concurred with Mr. Frederick’s recommendation.

In Re: Emergency Management Report — Mutual Aid Agreement

In June 2023, Charlotte County approached Prince Edward with a Fire - Rescue Mutual Aid Agreement.
The mutual aid agreement was presented to the Public Safety Committee, when the Committee met with the Fire
Association on August 28, 2023. The Public Safety Committee supported the agreement. The Fire Chiefs agreed to
take the agreement back to their respective departments and to make a decision at the next regular Association
meeting.

At the September 27, 2023 Prince Edward Area Fire Fighters Association meeting, all departments agreed
to the mutual aid agreement and supported Prince Edward County executing the document.

There was also discussion on approaching the other surrounding counties and executing similar
agreements along with reviewing the fire department districts to ensure the closest departments are being
dispatched to assist with incidents in Prince Edward County.

Supervisor Watson made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Townsend, to approve the mutual aid
agreement with the County of Charlotte and authorize the County Administrator to execute the agreement on behalf
of the County of Prince Edward; the motion carried:

Aye: Pattie Cooper-Jones Nay: None
J. David Emert
Llew W. Gilliam, Jr.
Victor “Bill” Jenkins
E. Harrison Jones
Odessa H. Pride

Jerry R. Townsend
Cannon Watson

FIRE/EMS MUTUAL AID AGREEMENT
BETWEEN THE COUNTY OF PRINCE EDWARD,
VIRGINIA AND THE COUNTY OF CHARLOTTE,

VIRGINIA

THIS FIRE/EMS MUTUAL AID AGREEMENT ("the Agreement") is made and
Entered this day of _ 2023, by and between the COUNTY OF PRINCE EDWARD, VIRGNIA ("Prince
Edward"), apolitical subdivision of the Commonwealth of Virginia, and the COUNTY OF CHARLOTTE,
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VIRGNIA ("Charlotte"), a political subdivision of the Commonwealth of Virginia, (collectively sometimes 'the
parties™).

WHEREAS, both Prince Edward and Charlotte maintain firefighting and EMS equipment and provide these
services with the help of dedicated personnel, as authorized by Sections 27-6.1 and 27-23.1 of the Code of
Virginia; and

WHEREAS, the Prince Edward County Board of Supervisors and the Charlotte County Board of Supervisors
have concurred in the effort to develop a mutual aid agreement for improved firefighting and EMS capabilities
within and around the jurisdictions of Prince Edward County and the County of Charlotte; and

WHEREAS, it is deemed to be mutually beneficial to both Prince Edward and Charlotte to enter into this
Agreement concerning mutual aid with regard to the provision of fire suppression and operations fire prevention,
hazardous materials response, specialized rescue response, incident management, and emergency medical
services by Prince Edward and Charlotte; and

WHEREAS, Prince Edward and Charlotte desire that the terms and conditions of the Agreement be established.
NOW, THEREFORE, WITNESSETH, that for and in consideration of the mutual benefits to be derived by
Prince Edward and Charlotte from this Agreement,

Prince Edward and Charlotte hereby covenant and agree, each with the other, as follows:

1. Prince Edward and Charlotte will endeavor to provide each other fire suppression and operations, fire
prevention, hazardous materials response, specialized rescue response, incident management and
emergency medical service within their respective capabilities available at the time a request for such
service is made.

2. Nothing in the Agreement shall be intended, interpreted, or construed to compel or require either party to
respond to a request for service from the other party when the services of the party to whom the request
is being made are already needed or are in use at the time the request is made, nor shall any such request
compel or require the party to whom the request was made to continue to provide service to the other
party when its personnel, apparatus, or equipment are needed to meet its own emergency response
responsibilities.

3. Prince Edward and Charlotte through its recognized fire departments and emergency medical services
agencies recognize that they are both fully capable of providing the services, which are the subject of
the Agreement within their respective boundaries.

4. Neither party shall be liable to the other for any loss, damage, personal injury, or death, including claims
of contribution or indemnity, resulting from the performance of this Agreement, including but not
limited to acts or omissions which occur (1) during joint emergency response activiées or (2) while in
transit to or from an emergency response scene.

5. Neither agency shall be expected or required to reimburse the other for the cost of apparatus, equipment,
or personnel utilized as a result of a response to a request for assistance pursuant to this agreement.
When means are available for restitution, any agency requesting and receiving assistance shall
reimburse the other agency for the actual cost of specialized supplies and extinguishing agents used in
the requesting jurisdiction in the performance of this Agreement.

6. Prince Edward and Charlotte Fire and Rescue units shall respond to a call for service only upon request
of an Incident Commander. Each jurisdiction shall identify its authorized Incident Commander, or
Incident Commanders, to the other party and shall provide contact information for each authorized
Incident Commander. The Incident Commander will request assistance through their own Emergency
Communications Center and the Emergency Communications Center will make the official request for
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the needed resources. The Prince Edward County Emergency Communications Center will notify Prince
Edward County units of all fire and EMS/Rescue calls received from Charlotte County where mutual aid
assistance is requested. Likewise, the Charlotte County Emergency Communications Center will notify
Charlotte County units of all fire and EMS/Rescue calls received from Prince Edward County where
mutual aid assistance is requested.

7. When either of the parties hereto responds to a request for assistance pursuant to this Agreement its
personnel manning the responding units shall not become employees of the party making such request
for purposes of the Virginia Workers Compensation Act.

8. Pursuant to Section 27-23.9 of the Code of Virginia, whenever two or more fire companies or
departments are called to provide joint services in any district or political subdivision, the command of
the first company to arrive shall have general supervision and control of all such participating companies
and departments until an officer of such or political subdivision who is otherwise authorized by law to
do so assumes such general supervision and control.

9. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in this Agreement, nothing in this Agreement is
intended or shall be construed to require either party to indemnify or save or hold harmless the other
party, including, its officers, agents, and employees, from any liability for any act or omission
occurring during or in connection with the performance of this Agreement.

10. Nothing contained in this Agreement shall confer any right upon any person other than the parties to this
Agreement. This Agreement shall not be construed to impair or affect any sovereign or governmental
immunity or official immunity that may otherwise be available to Prince Edward County, any officer,
agent, or employee of Prince Edward County, or to Charlotte County or any officer, agent, or employee
of Charlotte County.

11. This Agreement supersedes all previous mutual aid agreements for fire and EMS/rescue units,
including memoranda of understanding, for services, which are the subject of this Agreement between
Prince Edward and Charlotte, except for Designated Emergency Response Agencies (DERA) mutual
aid agreements in accordance with 12VAC5-31.630.

12. This Agreement may be amended only in writing, signed by an authorized representative of each
party, and may be terminated at any time by either of the parties giving (30) thirty days' written notice
to the other party.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Prince Edward and Charlotte have caused this Agreement to be executed by their
duly authorized representatives, all as of the day and year first above written.

COUNTY OF PRINCE EDWARD, VIRGINIA

By: Title:

County Administrator

COUNTY OF CHARLOTTE, VIRGINIA

By:

Title: County Administrator
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In Re: Emergency Management Report —Request for EMS Levy Funding — Motor Replacements
In September 2022 the Board of Supervisor approved the disbursement of the EMS Levy Funds to each

County EMS agency with a contingency fund started to fund emergency situations such as accident replacement,
vehicle motor or transmission replacements, etc.

In June of 2023, Prince Edward Rescue Squad had a motor failure in a 2011 Ford F-450 with 90,098
miles. Prince Edward Rescue received three quotes and had the motor replaced by Malloy Ford of Charlotteville.
They have submitted the bill totaling $20,155.67 for reimbursement using EMS Levy Contingency Funds.

In August of 2023, Meherrin Rescue Squad had a motor failure in a 2005 Ford F-350 with 127,875 miles
Meherrin Rescue received three quotes and had the motor replaced by Wicked Deisel of Bedford. They had
submitted the bill totaling $18,134.40 for 60% reimbursement totaling $10,880.64 using EMS Levy Contingency
Funds.

There is currently $200,000.00 in EMS Contingency with next disbursement scheduled for November

which will add $100,000.00 to the contingency.

FY24 BUDGET SUPPLEMENT
Rev/Exp | Fund | Dept | Object Description Debit Credit
3 (Rev) | 205 41050 | 0205 EMS Levy Fund Balance $200,000.00
4 (Exp) | 205 93000 | 5807 EMS Contingency $200,000.00
4 (Exp) | 205 93000 | 5807 EMS Contingency $31,036.31
4 (Exp) | 205 32301 | 7008 Meherrin EMS $10,880.64
4 (Exp) | 205 32301 | 7005 PEVRS $20,155.67

Supervisor Townsend made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Cooper-Jones, to approve the requests from
Prince Edward Volunteer Rescue Squad and Meherrin EMS for reimbursement for the costs of vehicle motor
replacements from EMS Levy contingency funding and approve the budget supplements and appropriation of
funds, as presented; the motion carried:

Aye: Pattie Cooper-Jones Nay: None
J. David Emert
Llew W. Gilliam, Jr.
Victor “Bill” Jenkins
E. Harrison Jones
Odessa H. Pride
Jerry R. Townsend
Cannon Watson
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In Re: Emergency Management Report —AFG Grant for Volunteer Fire Departments
In February 2023, the County submitted a FEMA Assistance to Firefighters Grant (AFG), with the help of

the CRC, on behalf of the Prince Edward County Firefighters Association to replace outdated and aging Thermal
Imaging Cameras (TICs). The FEMA AFG is a reimbursable federally funded grant that requires a 5% match by
the recipient.

This grant funding will bring all Prince Edward County Fire Departments together with a standardized
Thermal Imaging Camera on all structural firefighting apparatus. These cameras are vital tools for assisting in the
search for victims in structure fires or locating hidden fire inside walls and ceilings without having to cause
additional damage to the property.

On August 11, 2023 we were notified that the County had been awarded $162,585.00 from the FEMA
AFG for 21 Thermal Imaging Cameras.

The Firefighter's Association is requesting the County assist with covering the upfront cost of the grant

until reimbursement is provided by FEMA. Each department will provide their portion of the 5% match back to the

County.
FY24 BUDGET SUPPLEMENT
Rev/Exp | Fund | Dept | Object Description Debit Credit
3 (Rev) 100 33010 | 0101 AF Grant $162,585.00
4 (Exp) | 100 32200 | 8208 AF Grant $162,585.00

Supervisor Watson made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Cooper-Jones, to approve the requests from
the Firefighters Association to front the funding needed to purchase the thermal imaging cameras and be
reimbursed by FEMA with the 5% matching funds from each fire department, and to approve the budget
supplement and appropriation of funds, as presented; the motion carried:

Aye: Pattie Cooper-Jones Nay: None
J. David Emert
Llew W. Gilliam, Jr.
Victor “Bill” Jenkins
E. Harrison Jones
Odessa H. Pride
Jerry R. Townsend
Cannon Watson
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In Re: FY24 Salaries & Wages

On September 14, 2023, House Bill 6001 was passed. This bill included an additional 2% salary increase
to state funded positions effective December 1, 2023. The FY24 Budget included a 2% increase in the pay reserve

line for all employees. Now that the General Assembly has acted, the Board will need to move the funding to the

departmental budgets.
FY24 BUDGET SUPPLEMENT
Rev/Exp | Fund | Dept | Object Description Debit Credit
4 (Exp) 100 91000 | 5011 Pay Raise Reserve $107,486.44
4 (Exp) | 100 12110 | 1100 County Administration $5,343.55
4 (Exp) 100 12310 | 1100 Commissioner of Rev $3,720.06
4 (Exp) 100 12410 | 1100 Treasurer $4,226.66
4 (Exp) | 100 12510 | 1100 IT $1,267.46
4 (Exp) | 100 13200 | 1100 Registrar $1,999.18
4 (Exp) | 100 21100 | 1100 Circuit Court $569.26
4 (Exp) | 100 21600 | 1100 Circuit Clerk $5,767.20
4 (Exp) | 100 22100 | 1100 Commonwealth Attorney $11,661.62
4 (Exp) | 100 22200 | 1100 Victim Witness $844.51
4 (Exp) | 100 31200 | 1100 Sheriff’s Office $28,874.41
4 (Exp) | 100 32500 | 1100 Emergency Services $899.22
4 (Exp) | 100 34100 | 1100 | Building Department $1,399.42
4 (Exp) | 100 34100 | 1100 Animal Control $1,706.81
4 (Exp) | 100 43200 | 1100 Buildings & Grounds $4,861.04
4 (Exp) | 100 81100 | 1100 Planning & Zoning $688.32
4 (Exp) | 100 81500 | 1100 | Economic Development $975.22
4 (Exp) | 100 81600 | 1100 Tourism $2,149.61
4 (Exp) | 100 93000 | 0520 Transfer to Solid Waste $25,138.69
3 (Rev) | 520 41050 | 0100 From General Fund $25,138.69
4 (Exp) | 520 |42300 | 1100 | Collections $9,960.06
4 (Exp) | 520 42400 | 1100 Landfill Operations $15,178.63
4 (Exp) | 100 93000 | 0741 Transfer to PCS $5,394.20
3 (Rev) | 741 41050 | 0100 From General Fund $5,394.20
4 (Exp) | 741 21400 | 1100 Piedmont Court Services $5,394.20

Supervisor Townsend made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Cooper-Jones, to approve the FY24 Budget
Supplement and appropriate the same funds as presented for the implementation of the 2% salary increase effective
December 1, 2023; the motion carried:

Aye: Pattie Cooper-Jones Nay: None
J. David Emert
Llew W. Gilliam, Jr.
Victor “Bill” Jenkins
E. Harrison Jones
Odessa H. Pride
Jerry R. Townsend
Cannon Watson
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In Re: School Board Appropriations (CARES) — Authorize Public Hearing

On October 4, 2023, the County Administrator received a letter from the School Board requesting
appropriation of $1,763,012.93 to the school CARES ACT budget. For this transaction to take place, the Board will
first have to authorize a public hearing to amend the FY24 County and School Budgets by the amount of
$1,763,012.93 and then appropriate the same funds.

Per section 15.2-2507 of the Code of Virginia, a locality may amend its budget during the fiscal year.
However, if such an amendment exceeds the currently adopted expenditures by one percent or more, then the
locality must advertise the amendment prior to the public hearing. The County's approved FY24 budget is currently
$69,732,747, which means the request from the Schools exceeds the one percent threshold.

Supervisor Emert made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Townsend, to authorize a public hearing for its
November 2023 meeting prior to acting on the appropriation for the school’s CARES Act budget; the motion
carried:

Aye: Pattie Cooper-Jones Nay: None
J. David Emert
Llew W. Gilliam, Jr.
Victor “Bill” Jenkins
E. Harrison Jones
Odessa H. Pride

Jerry R. Townsend
Cannon Watson

In Re: School Appropriation — State & Federal Funds

The Board of Supervisors has received a request from the Prince Edward County School Board to
appropriate the federal and state funds described below for a total of $66,012.37 for the 2023-2024 school year.
There is no local match required for this appropriation.

FY24 BUDGET AMENDMENTS

Rev/Exp | Fund | Dept | Object Description Debit Credit

3 (Rev) | 250 24020 | 0115 Op Prgms Grant Det Ctr $30,121.00
3(Rev) | 250 24020 | 0102 Jobs for VA Grads $10,000.00
3 (Rev) | 250 24020 | 0116 Proj HOPE Homeless $16,620.37
3 (Rev) | 250 33020 | 0014 Title IV-A $9,097.00
3 (Rev) |250 33020 | 0077 Preschool Handicapped $174.00
4 (Exp) | 250 61000 | 0001 Instruction $66,012.37

Supervisor Cooper-Jones made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Townsend, to approve the budget

supplement request and appropriate the same funds; the motion carried:
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Aye: Pattie Cooper-Jones Nay: None
J. David Emert
Llew W. Gilliam, Jr.
Victor “Bill” Jenkins
E. Harrison Jones
Odessa H. Pride
Jerry R. Townsend
Cannon Watson

In Re: School Appropriation — Career & Technical Education State Funds

The Board of Supervisors has received a request from the Prince Edward County School Board to
appropriate the state funds described below for a total of $21,745.32 for the 2023-2024 school year. There is no
local match required for this appropriation.

FY24 BUDGET AMENDMENTS

Rev/Exp | Fund | Dept | Object Description Debit Credit
3 (Rev) | 250 24020 | 0031 Career and Technical $21,745.32
4 (Exp) | 250 61000 | 0001 Instruction $21,745.32

Supervisor Cooper-Jones made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Townsend, to approve the budget
supplement request and appropriate the same funds; the motion carried:

Aye: Pattie Cooper-Jones Nay: None
J. David Emert
Llew W. Gilliam, Jr.
Victor “Bill” Jenkins
E. Harrison Jones
Odessa H. Pride
Jerry R. Townsend
Cannon Watson

In Re: Sheriff’s Department. Insurance Recoveries

The Sheriff's Department received payments from VACORP Claims totaling $32,513.00 for replacement
costs of one of the Sheriff's vehicles involved in an accident on July 22, 2023. The Board is asked to appropriate

the $32,513.00 to the Sheriff's Department vehicle repair line item to cover replacement costs.

FY24 BUDGET AMENDMENTS
Rev/Exp | Fund | Dept | Object Description Debit Credit
3 (Rev) 100 019020 | 0006 Insurance Recoveries $32,513.00
4 (Exp) | 100 031200 | 3311 Motor Vehicle Repair $32,513.00

Supervisor Townsend made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Emert, to approve the budget supplement

request and appropriate the same funds; the motion carried:
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Aye: Pattie Cooper-Jones Nay: None
J. David Emert
Llew W. Gilliam, Jr.
Victor “Bill” Jenkins
E. Harrison Jones
Odessa H. Pride
Jerry R. Townsend
Cannon Watson

In Re: Sheriff’s Office, Workers Compensation Recoveries

The Sheriff's Department received payments from VACORP Claims totaling $10,250.69 for a workers
compensation claim of one of the Sheriff's deputies injured in the line of duty. The Board is asked to appropriate
the $10,250.69 to the Sheriff’s Department salaries and wages line item to cover the costs of the deputy's salary
while the individual was out of work.

FY24 BUDGET AMENDMENTS

Rev/Exp | Fund | Dept | Object Description Debit Credit
3 (Rev) 100 019020 | 0006 Insurance Recoveries $10,250.69
4 (Exp) | 100 031200 | 1100 Sheriff — Salaries & Wages $10,250.69

Supervisor Townsend made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Jones, to approve the budget supplement
request and appropriate the same funds; the motion carried:
Aye: Pattie Cooper-Jones Nay: None
J. David Emert
Llew W. Gilliam, Jr.
Victor “Bill” Jenkins
E. Harrison Jones
Odessa H. Pride

Jerry R. Townsend
Cannon Watson

In Re: Operation Green Light for Veterans

Annually, the National Association of Counties (NACo) invites the nation's 3,069 counties, parishes and
boroughs to join the recognition of Operation Green Light for Veterans. This program encourages partnering
communities to light up their courthouses with green lights to signify appreciation for the sacrifices of our United
States military personnel. Approximately 200,000 service members transition to civilian communities annually,
and Prince Edward County is home to many military veterans.

Prince Edward County seeks to participate in Green Light for Veterans to honor all individuals who have

paid the high price for freedom by placing themselves in harm's way for the good of all.
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This year, Veteran's Day is Saturday, November 11, 2023. To show the County's support, staff is
requesting authorization to light the Courthouse green from November 1 through November 11. Additionally,
citizens are encouraged to display a green light in a window in their place of business or residence during this time
to show gratitude for all of the men and women who serve or have served our country and this community in the
Armed Forces.

Supervisor Cooper-Jones made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Jones, to approve participation in
Operation Green Light and direct the County Administrator to cause the courthouse to be illuminated green from
November 1 — November 11, 2023, and that we encourage our citizens and businesses to place a green light in a
window in honor of and to support our nation’s Veterans; the motion carried:

Aye: Pattie Cooper-Jones Nay: None
J. David Emert
Llew W. Gilliam, Jr.
Victor “Bill” Jenkins
E. Harrison Jones
Odessa H. Pride

Jerry R. Townsend
Cannon Watson

In Re: County Attorney Update

Mrs. Terri Atkins Wilson, County Attorney, reported work continues on the updates to the County

ordinances; she also worked on the title to County property.

In Re: County Administrator Update

Mr. Stanley stated that at the September meeting, Staff noted the Board's motion on the restructuring of
the Planning Commission did not include approval of the Resolution for the Reorganization of the Planning
Commission.

Supervisor Townsend made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Cooper-Jones, to approve the Resolution
for the Reorganization of the Planning Commission, with amendments as indicated; the motion carried:

Aye: Pattie Cooper-Jones Nay: None
J. David Emert
Llew W. Gilliam, Jr.
Victor “Bill” Jenkins
E. Harrison Jones
Odessa H. Pride
Jerry R. Townsend
Cannon Watson
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A RESOLUTION OF THE
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE COUNTY OF PRINCE
EDWARD, VIRGINIA

~ o~ i~~~

REORGANIZATION OF COUNTY
PLANNING COMMISSION

WHEREAS, Virginia Code Title 15.2, Chapter 22, Article 2 provides that every locality shall create a
local planning commission to promote the orderly development of the locality and its environs; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of Prince Edward County, Virginia, wishes to reorganize the
Prince Edward Planning Commission;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Supervisors of the County of Prince
Edward, Virginia, as follows:

Section 1. The County Planning Commission of Prince Edward County, Virginia, shall consist of nine (9)
members, one of whom shall be a member of the Board of Supervisors, and the remaining eight (8), hereinafter
referred to as appointed members, shall be residents of Prince Edward County, Virginia and freeholders qualified
by knowledge and experience to make decisions on questions of community growth and development. All of the
members shall be appointed by the Board of Supervisors of Prince Edward County, Virginia, for terms of four (4)
years beginning on January 1st. It is the intent of the Board that each of the eight (8) appointed members shall be
appointed by election district if there are qualified applicants. It is understood that the current Planning
Commission membership is currently not balanced by election district and that the Board will consider future
appointments by district as vacancies occur. Any vacancy in membership shall be filled by appointment by the
Board of Supervisors of Prince Edward County, Virginia, and such appointment, in the case of an appointed
member, shall be for the unexpired term. In September of each year, the County shall advertise any expiring terms
indicating the open seat(s) and request that residents wishing to submit citizen volunteer applications do so by
October 31st. The names of all residents submitting citizen volunteer applications will be presented to the Prince
Edward County Board of Supervisors at its regular monthly meeting in November and the Prince Edward County
Board of Supervisors shall make appointments at its regular monthly meeting in December. Any appointed member
may be removed by the Board of Supervisors of Prince Edward County, Virginia, for inefficiency, neglect of duty,
or malfeasance in office, provided that such removal may be made only after a public hearing at which said
member is given an opportunity to appear and be heard on the charges against him.

Section 2. Following adoption of this resolution, there shall be eight (8) appointed members on the County
Planning Commission whose terms have been established by the Prince Edward County Board of Supervisors.
Those terms are hereby confirmed.

Section 3. The County Planning Commission shall have the functions, powers, and duties which are
prescribed by law and generally contained in Title 15.2, Chapter 22, Article 2.

Section 4. The Prince Edward County Planning Commission shall adopt by-laws and establish a program
of work with input from the Board of Supervisors of Prince Edward County, Virginia. This program of work shall
outline the activities in which the Planning Commission expects to engage in (a) assembling such data regarding
Prince Edward County, Virginia, and the surrounding territory as said Planning Commission shall deem necessary
in exercising its functions, powers, and duties; (b) analyzing such data and making such studies as may be
necessary in the preparation of a comprehensive plan for Prince Edward County, Virginia; (c) preparing the
comprehensive plan as a general guide for the development of Prince Edward County, Virginia, and as a basis for
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the preparation of zoning and other regulations; and (d) recommending to the Board of Supervisors of Prince
Edward County, Virginia, appropriate procedures for effectuating the comprehensive plan.

Section 5. This resolution shall take effect and shall be in full force and effect from and after the date of its
adoption.

Certification
1 hereby certify that the foregoing resolution was duly considered by the Board of Supervisors of the County of
Prince Edward, Virginia at a regular board meeting in Prince Edward County, Virginia, at which a quorum was
present and that same was passed this 10" day of October, 2023.

Mr. Stanley presented his report:

o 2023 Annual Report — County staff are working with Letterpress on the final draft of the 2023 Annual
Report to include with property tax bills to be mailed this month.

o Sandy River Permit — We received a draft of the Sandy River Water Withdrawal Permit from DEQ.
DEQ ran an ad in the Herald on September 20 which started the 30-day public comment period.

o Building Inspections Software — County staff kicked off the Cloudpermit building inspections software
project this week. Moving forward there will be weekly meetings on the project. The projected
completion date is December 2023.

o Prince Edward County Elementary School Renovation — The Virginia Department of Education has
released the School Construction Assistance Program Grant Application. PECPS staff will be working
with Moseley Architects on the application for funding for the Prince Edward County Elementary School
project.

o HIT Park Marketing — We are receiving significant interest in the HIT Park. The IDA’s consultant,
Rhett Weiss, is engaged with several data center developers talking about the site. I really feel it is not a
matter of “if” but “when” for the development of the site. In November, the IDA will have a presence at a
data center conference in northern Virginia.

o Tourism Grant — Prince Edward County applied for a $10,000 Microbusiness Marketing Leverage
Program Grant through the Virginia Tourism Corporation. This grant is designed to push business during
the off season, September — March. The Economic Development and Tourism Department saw this as an
opportunity to promote Prince Edward as a wedding destination. With so many Hampden Sydney and
Longwood alumni returning to the area to get married this was a great chance to advertise Prince Edward
as a one stop shop, “Forever Starts In Prince Edward County.” The couple can get a venue, the dress, the
tux, the bridal party attire, food, photographers, and hotels for the entire wedding party/guest without
having to leave the area.

o Opioid Grant Application — I have been working with a consultant to submit a grant application to the
Virginia Opioid Abatement Authority for a planning grant in the amount of $45,900 by the deadline of
September 30% for this funding round. The application is being submitted on behalf of Prince Edward,
Buckingham, and Cumberland counties.

The purpose of the planning grant to determine the feasibility of and the planning for a Drug Treatment
Court to serve the three communities. The plan is to prepare the community, assess current services and
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gaps, enlist the partners' cooperation, write policies and procedures, and develop additional resources. The
ultimate goal is to consider applying to the Supreme Court of Virginia Drug Court Advisory Board to
begin a drug treatment docket. Developing and strengthening the resources necessary for the drug court to
be successful benefits not only drug court participants but all those suffering from opioid abuse and other
substance use disorders.

If a drug treatment court is determined not to be the highest and best use of resources, an alternative fully
developed plan will be pursued based on identified gaps in treatment or services. After completion of the
planning grant, we would submit a grant application for program funding to the Opioid Abatement
Authority for funding to match what we have received to-date from the Opioid disbursements. This has
taken some time, but by working regionally, we feel we will have a better chance at success of getting
additional funding to support treatment and addiction services.

o Upcoming BOS Engagement Opportunities — Upcoming opportunities within the community for BOS
engagement include:
— Extension Better Together Program - Farmville Train Station — 10:00 am to 12:00 pm — 10/7
— One Table Pot Luck Meal — Downtown Plaza/North Main Street — 5:30 pm — 10/7
— Virginia Children’s Book Festival Opening — 9:00 am — 10:00 am — October 11-13
— STEPS — Domestic Violence Fundraiser — Southern Pines at Wedgewood — 11:00 am to 3:00 pm —
10/21
— Paint the Town Purple Alzheimer’s walk — 10:00 am — 10/21
— Master Gardeners Lunch and Learn — Ag Building — 12:00 pm - 1:00 pm — 11/2
— Piedmont Health District — WIC Open House & Resource Fair — 10:00 a.m. —2:00 p.m. - 10/27

o Joint BOS/Planning Commission Comprehensive Plan Meeting — October 17% at 5:30 pm at Moton.

Chairman Gilliam reported a citizen was recently attacked by a coyote, and warned citizens to be aware.
Discussion followed regarding the bounty for coyotes not being effective; if someone has a wildlife issue, please

contact DWR.

In Re: VACo Voting Credentials

Mr. Stanley stated the Board will wish to designate its voting delegate and alternate for the VACo Annual
Business Meeting.

Supervisor Emert made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Cooper-Jones to designate Chairman Gilliam as
the delegate and Supervisor Watson as the alternate; the motion carried:

Aye: Pattie Cooper-Jones Nay: None
J. David Emert
Llew W. Gilliam, Jr.
Victor “Bill” Jenkins
E. Harrison Jones
Odessa H. Pride
Jerry R. Townsend
Cannon Watson
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In Re: Personal Property Tax Relief Act (PPTRA)

The County Administrator and IT Consultant have computed the Personal Property Tax Relief Act
(PPTRA) percentage of tax relief from the Commonwealth for 2023 to be 25.75% of assessed value based upon
guidelines provided by the Commonwealth. The percentage was set higher in 2022 at 37.50% in order to account
for the higher value of vehicles. In 2021 the percentage was 30.50%.

Supervisor Emert made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Townsend, to approve the resolution to set the
Personal Property Tax Relief Act (PPTRA) percentage of tax relief from the Commonwealth at 25.75% for 2023.;
the motion carried:

Aye: Pattie Cooper-Jones Nay: None
J. David Emert
Llew W. Gilliam, Jr.
Victor “Bill” Jenkins
E. Harrison Jones
Odessa H. Pride
Jerry R. Townsend
Cannon Watson

A RESOLUTION OF THE
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE COUNTY OF PRINCE EDWARD, VIRGINIA
PPTRA RESOLUTION FOR 2023

County of Prince Edward, Virginia

In accordance with the requirements set forth in VA. CODE ANN. §58.1-3524 C.2. and §58.1-3912 E., as
amended by Chapter 1 of the Acts of Assembly (2004 Special Session I) and as set forth in Item 503.E. (Personal
Property Tax Relief Program) of Chapter 951 of the 2005 Acts of Assembly, any qualifying vehicle sitused within
the County of Prince Edward, Virginia commencing January 1, 2023, shall receive personal property tax relief in
the following manner:

*  Personal use vehicles with assessed value of $1,000 or less will be eligible for 25.75% tax relief; and

e Personal use vehicles with assessed value of $1,001 or more shall receive 25. 7 5% tax relief on the
first $20,000 in assessed value; and

¢ All other vehicles which do not meet the definition of "qualifying" (such as business use vehicles,
motor homes, etc.) will not be eligible for any form of tax relief under this program; and

¢ In accordance with Item 503.D.1. of Chapter 951 of the 2005 Acts of Assembly, the entitlement to
personal property tax relief for qualifying vehicles for tax year 2005 and all prior tax years shall
expire on September 1, 2006. Supplemental assessments for tax years 2005 and prior years that are
made on or after September 1, 2006 shall be deemed "non-qualifying" for purposes of state tax relief
and the local share due from the taxpayer shall represent 100% of the tax assessable.
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In Re: Letter of Support — Additional Funding for Planning District Commissions

Mr. Stanley stated the County has received a request from the Commonwealth Regional Council (CRC) to
write a letter to Governor Youngkin requesting additional state funding for Planning Districts be included in the
Governor's proposed FY25 /FY26 budget that will be presented to the General Assembly's money committees in
December.

Supervisor Cooper-Jones made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Townsend, to authorize the County
Administrator send a letter of support to the Governor requesting additional state funding for Planning Districts be
included in the Governor's proposed FY25/FY26 budget.; the motion carried:

Aye: Pattie Cooper-Jones Nay: None
J. David Emert
Llew W. Gilliam, Jr.
Victor “Bill” Jenkins
E. Harrison Jones
Odessa H. Pride

Jerry R. Townsend
Cannon Watson

In Re: Health Department Funding, Unspent Funds

The County received a letter requesting the return of unspent funding for FY 2022-2023 in the amount of
$1,148.13. This compares to the balance of $2,385.39 from FY 2021-2022. The purpose of the request is to
purchase two high-back chairs for their full-time clerks. Since the County replaced the flooring in the Health
Department last year, the Health Department has been purging old and unused equipment and updating the
furniture.

Supervisor Cooper-Jones made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Emert, to approve the request to return
unspent FY 2022-2023 funds in the amount of $2,385.39; the motion carried:

Aye: Pattie Cooper-Jones Nay: None
J. David Emert
Llew W. Gilliam, Jr.
Victor “Bill” Jenkins
E. Harrison Jones
Odessa H. Pride

Jerry R. Townsend
Cannon Watson
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In Re: Parcel Ownership with IDA and Prince Edward County

Mrs. Atkins Wilson stated that during the title search for the lot adjacent to Lowe's in the Prince Edward
County Business Park, fronting on U.S. Highway 15 and adjacent to the future site of Wawa, there is a section of
property which was inadvertently only partially transferred from the County of Prince Edward to the Industrial
Development Authority of Prince Edward County. This was referenced in a meeting held by the Prince Edward
County Board of Supervisors in 2009, noting that a deed of correction for this omission should be prepared and
recorded. However, this was never completed.

For the details of the property, the Industrial Development Authority of Prince Edward County is selling a
parcel now known as Lot 2D on plat in PC A/352#6 and the question has risen as to the exact owner of the parcel.

Turning to the Instrument #20061797, with the plat also recorded in Plat Cabinet A, Slide 332 #1, you can
see a notation, along the edge of Highway 15, on the plat, that indicates a 2.00 acre parcel that was under the life
estate of Mrs. Elliott's lifetime estate, which she did relinquish in a subsequent deed recorded in Deed Book 245 at
Page 715.

In the Instrument #200701904, with the plat attached and also located in Plat Cabinet A, 352#6, the small
overlap area that is shown on the 13.00 acres, acquired by Lowe's, shows that the lot line was abandoned. This plat
indicates that the Prince Edward County Industrial Development Authority owns Lot 2D.

As a point of reference, see Instrument#201200665 where by Deed of Correction, the County of Prince
Edward joined in to properly convey all of its right, title and interest in the portion of Lot2B identified as "Old Lot
Line Hereby Abandoned" and being a part of the life estate of Marietta Allen Elliott to the Prince Edward County
Industrial Development Authority. This instrument corrects the Instrument #200701904 by conveying whatever
interest that the County had in the Lot 2B that was sold to Lowe's as the 13.00-acre parcel.

Also in Instrument #200701906, Lowe's was given an option to purchase Lot 2D, and there is a plat
showing the Lot being owned by the IDA of this lot 2D.

However, in the Instrument #200901862, while there are minutes attached from the Prince Edward County
Board of Supervisors that mentions that the 1.67-acre parcel north of Lowe's was never transferred from Prince
Edward County to the IDA, and that a Deed of Correction was called for to correct this omission, I do not see in the
record where it was covered in the legal description of Instrument #200901862 nor any subsequent deed of

correction.
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Therefore, the County of Prince Edward and the Industrial Development Authority of Prince Edward
County both need to execute the deed in order to transfer this parcel to the purchaser.

Following some discussion, Supervisor Cooper-Jones made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Emert, to
authorize the County Administrator to sign the deed in order to transfer any right, title or interest that the County of
Prince Edward might own in Lot 2D on a plat in Plat Cabinet A, Slide 352 at #6 and correct this error referred to in
the 2009 minutes.; the motion carried:

Aye: Pattie Cooper-Jones Nay: None
J. David Emert
Llew W. Gilliam, Jr.
Victor “Bill” Jenkins
E. Harrison Jones
Odessa H. Pride

Jerry R. Townsend
Cannon Watson

In Re: Enterprise Zone #48 Boundary Amendment and Expansion

Mr. Stanley stated that Charlotte County is holding a public hearing on October 10th to hear input for a
proposed boundary amendment and expansion of Enterprise Zone #48 which is also shared by Prince Edward
County and Lunenburg County. Charlotte County is seeking to incorporate additional properties and additional
incentives for areas near the existing zone located at the Heartland Regional Industrial Park and the Charlotte
County Industrial Park in Keysville to increase economic growth opportunities. The request for expansion came to
Charlotte County from the Town of Keysville. Any change to the joint Enterprise Zone requires support from all
the members. Charlotte County is planning to submit the application for expansion and request the change be
retroactive to January 2023. In addition to the proposed resolutions, maps showing the proposed zone amendment
are also attached.

Supervisor Townsend made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Cooper-Jones, to adopt the Resolution
Supporting the Amendment of Enterprise Zone #48 in support of Charlotte County’s Enterprise Zone expansion;

the motion carried:
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Aye: Pattie Cooper-Jones Nay: None
J. David Emert
Llew W. Gilliam, Jr.
Victor “Bill” Jenkins
E. Harrison Jones
Odessa H. Pride
Jerry R. Townsend
Cannon Watson

A RESOLUTION
SUPPORTING THE AMENDMENT OF
ENTERPRISE ZONE #48

WHEREAS, the Counties of Prince Edward, Charlotte, and Lunenburg are members of a joint Enterprise
Zone identified as Enterprise Zone #48; and

WHEREAS, the County of Charlotte is seeking to incorporate additional properties and additional
incentives for areas near the existing zone located at the Heartland Regional Industrial Park and the
Charlotte County Industrial Park in Keysville to increase economic growth opportunities, and

WHEREAS, a boundary amendment to Enterprise Zone #48 requires the approval of all three member
localities;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Prince Edward County Board of Supervisors
supports Charlotte County's proposed amendment to Enterprise Zone #48 and authorizes Charlotte County
to apply for an Enterprise Zone boundary amendment.

Adopted this 10th day of October 2023.

In Re: Closed Session

Supervisor Emert made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Cooper-Jones, that the Board convene in Closed
Session for consultation with legal counsel regarding the provision of legal advice by such counsel related to an
unsolicited proposal for an intergovernmental contract, pursuant to the exemption provided for in Section 2.2-371
1(A)(8) of the Code of Virginia; for discussion and consideration of the disposition of publicly-held real property at the
landfill, where discussion in an open meeting would adversely affect the bargaining position of the County, pursuant to
the exemptions provided for in Section 2.2-3711(A)(3) of the Code of Virginia;, for discussion and consideration of the
annual performance of the County Administrator, pursuant to the exemptions provided for in Section 2.2-3711 (A)(l) of
the Code of Virginia; and for discussion concerning a prospective business where no previous public announcement has
been made, pursuant to the exemptions provided for in Section 2.2-3711(A)(5) of the Code of Virginia; the motion

carried:
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Aye: Pattie Cooper-Jones Nay: None
J. David Emert
Llew W. Gilliam, Jr.
Victor “Bill” Jenkins
E. Harrison Jones
Odessa H. Pride
Jerry R. Townsend
Cannon Watson

The Board returned to regular session by motion of Supervisor Emert, seconded by Supervisor Townsend and adopted
as follows:

Aye: Pattie Cooper-Jones Nay: None
J. David Emert
Llew W. Gilliam, Jr.
Victor “Bill” Jenkins
E. Harrison Jones
Odessa H. Pride
Jerry R. Townsend
Cannon Watson

On motion of Supervisor Emert, seconded by Supervisor Cooper-Jones, and carried by the following roll call vote:

Aye: Pattie Cooper-Jones Nay: None
J. David Emert
Llew W. Gilliam, Jr.
Victor “Bill” Jenkins
E. Harrison Jones
Odessa H. Pride
Jerry R. Townsend
Cannon Watson

the following Certification of Closed Meeting was adopted in accordance with the Virginia Freedom of Information
Act:

WHEREAS, the Prince Edward County Board of Supervisors convened a closed meeting on this date
pursuant to an affirmative recorded vote and in accordance with the provisions of The Virginia Freedom of
Information Act; and

WHEREAS, Section 2.2-3712 of the Code of Virginia requires a certification by this Board of
Supervisors that such closed meeting was conducted in conformity with Virginia law;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Prince Edward County Board of Supervisors
hereby certifies that to the best of each member’s knowledge, (i) only public business matters lawfully
exempted from open meeting requirements by Virginia law were discussed in the closed meeting to which this
certification resolution applies, and (ii) only such public business matters as were identified in the motion
convening the closed meeting were heard, discussed, or considered by the Prince Edward County Board of
Supervisors.
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In Re: Animal Warden’s Report
Mr. Adam Mumma, Chief Animal Control Officer, submitted a report for the month of August 2023,

which was reviewed and ordered to be filed with the Board papers.

In Re: Building Official’s Report

Mr. Phillip Moore, Building Inspector, submitted a report for the month of August 2023, which was

reviewed and ordered to be filed with the Board papers.

In Re: Cannery - Home

Patty Gulick, Cannery Manager, submitted a report for the month of August 2023, which was reviewed and

ordered to be filed with the Board papers.

In Re: Commonwealth Regional Council Items of Interest

Ms. Melody Foster, Executive Director, submitted a report for the month of August 2023, which was reviewed

and ordered to be filed with the Board papers.

In Re: Tourism and Visitor Center Report

Ms. Chelsey White, Director of Economic Development and Tourism, submitted a report for the month of

August 2023, which was reviewed and ordered to be filed with the Board papers.

On motion of Supervisor Cooper-Jones, seconded by Supervisor Emert, and adopted by the following vote

Aye: Pattie Cooper-Jones Nay: None
J. David Emert
Llew W. Gilliam, Jr.
Victor “Bill” Jenkins
E. Harrison Jones
Odessa H. Pride
Jerry R. Townsend
Cannon Watson

the meeting was recessed at 9:44 p.m. until Tuesday, October 17, 2023 at 5:30 p.m. at the Robert Russa Moton

Museum, 900 Griffin Boulevard, Farmville, Virginia.
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Board of Supervisors

Agenda Summary
AR

Meeting Date: November 9, 2023

Item #: 8-c

Department: County Administration

Staff Contact: Crystal Baker

Agenda Item: Review of Accounts & Claims
SUMMARY:
The Bill List, Mileage Reports, and County Attorney Invoices ate attached.
Cost:
Attachments:
Recommendation:
Sample Motion:

Motion Cooper-Jones Gilliam Pride

Second Emert Jenkins Townsend

Jones Watson
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Board of Supervisors
Agenda Summary

Meeting Date: November 9, 2023
Item #: 8-d
Department: County Administration
Staff Contact: Cheryl Stimpson
Agenda Item: Salaries

SUMMARY:

The County Administrator reported that checks have been issued putsuant to the order of the Board
of Supervisors as to salaries, etc., the amount of which salatries have been hetetofore approved.

COST:
ATTACHMENTS: None.

RECOMMENDATION: None.

SAMPLE MOTION:
Motion Cooper-Jones
Second Emert
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Gilliam
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Board of Supervisors
Agenda Summary

Meeting Date: November 9, 2023

Item #: 9

Department: Board of Supervisors

Staff Contact: Douglas P. Stanley / Sarah Elam Puckett
Agenda Item: Correction to Meeting Minutes

SUMMARY: In our research for the upcoming wraining offerings, we discovered an etror in the
Board of Supervisors meeting minutes.

The following meeting minutes from January 10, 2023, inadvertently omitted the term “Freedom of
Information Act wraining” when labeling the type of training the Board members were
undertaking. The wraining included both COIA and FOIA training,

We need a cotrection to the official minutes, Supervisors Record Book #35, Page 53. This needs to
add “and Freedom of Information Act training.”

*Proposed amendments are red and bold.

In Re: Virginia Conflict of Interest Act and Freedom of Information Act Training

Doug Stanley, County Administrator, stated the Code of Virginia states the Conflict of Interest Act (COIA)
and Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) Training must occur every two years. All elected and re-elected officials
are to take the training two months of assuming office. He said having everyone take this course this evening and on
a two-year cycle will keep everyone current.

The Board members began the Conflict of Interest Act training.

Vice-Chairman Gilliam recessed the meeting at 6:55 p.m.

Vice-Chairman Gilliam reconvened the meeting at 9:00 p.m. to enable the County Attorney to complete
the Board’s FOIA and COIA training.

Vice-Chairman Gilliam declared the meeting adjourned at 9:10 p.m.

RECOMMENDATION: Approve correction.

SAMPLE MOTION: I move the Board of Supetvisors approve the correction to the January 10,
2023 meeting minutes to include “Freedom of Information Act training” as presented.

Motion Cooper-Jones Gilliam Pride
Second Emert ) Jenkins Townsend
Jones Watson
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Board of Supervisors
Agenda Summary

Meeting Date: November 9, 2023

Item #: 10

Department: County Administration

Staff Contact: Douglas P. Stanley

Agenda Item: Community Partner Updates

SUMMARY: The following community partners will join the Board at its September meeting:

a.

b.

Sarah Maddox, Piedmont Area Veterans Council
Kevin Faubion, T'win Lakes State Park
Daniel Jordan, High Bridge Trail State Park

Melba Moore, DBA, MS, Crossroads Community Services Board

Motion Cooper-Jones Gilliam Pride
Second Emert Jenkins Townsend
Jones Watson




Reporting of Patients Serviced August 2023

|

Number Faticnt Number of Number
. Gender . of Number
Program Coun of Face | Patients Children Seniors of
Name % | to-Face | Served 17and | (08
Services under = SICHEES
o above
gmer_gency Prince Edward 22 16 9 7 2 1
ervices
Evaluation /1 b0 Bdward 5 4 0 4 1 1
Assessment
Medi.cal Prince Edward
Services
- Mental Health
Case Prince Edward 455 179 89 90 23 23 4
Management
ental Health | prince Baward | 120 67 4 | 23 7 4 0
utpatient
Mental Health .
Skill Building Prince Edward 97 14 9 5 2
7 Slibs_tance
Abuse Case Prince Edward 13 8 4 4 1
 Management
Substance
Abuse Prince Edward 109 23 12 11 2
Outpatient
Town House
Psychosocial | Prince Edward 97 10 5 5 2 2
Rehabilitation B i
Unduplicated 7 '
Totals: Prince '
All Clinical Edward 918 321 172 149 33 36 6
Programs

*Face-to-Face Services are reported as services where Crossroads staff provides a service directly to a patient, except:

a.) Emergency Services are reported as Preadmission Screenings related to possible psychiatric hospitalization, and
b.) Town House Psychosocial Rehabilitation services are reported as Days of Attendance at the Program location

Monthly Reporting August 2023
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Board of Supervisors
Agenda Summary

Meeting Date: November 9, 2023

Item #: 1

Department: County Administration

Staff Contact: Sarah Elam Puckett

Agenda Item: Highway Matters
SUMMARY:

VDOT Resident Engineer, Scott D. Frederick, P.E., will not attend the November meeting. Staff will
record any concerns to report to VDOT.

COST:
ATTACHMENTS:

RECOMMENDATION: None.

SAMPLE MOTION:
Motion Cooper-Jones Gilliam Pride
Second Emert Jenkins Townsend

Jones Watson
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Board of Supervisors

Agenda Summary
Meeting Date: November 9, 2023
Item #: 12-a
Department: Board of Supervisors
Staff Contact: Douglas P. Stanley/Cheryl Stimpson
Agenda Item: PUBLIC HEARING: American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) Funding
Summary:  As the Board is aware, the Prince Edward County Public Schools has received a total

of $1,763,012.93 of additional CARES Act Funding for addressing unfinished learning, before and
after school programs, and other programs.

Prior to the expenditure and in accordance with 15.2-2507 of the Code of Virginia, the Board will hold
a public hearing to increase the FY 24 County and School Budgets, accepting the distribution of
federal funds and appropriate the funding to the FY 24 County and School Budgets.

Attachments: School Letter
Recommendation: Following the public hearing, the Board will wish to increase the FY 24 County

Budget and FY 24 School Budget by $1,763,012.93 and appropriate the same funds to enable the
expenditure of the federal ARPA funding.

Motion Cooper-Jones Gilliam Pride
Second Emert Jenkins Townsend
Jones __ Watson
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PRINCE EDWARD COUNTY

—— PUBLIC SCHOOLS

Barbara A. Johnson, Ed. D

Superintendent

October 4, 2023

Prince Edward County

Mr. Doug Stanley, County Administrator
P. O. Box 382

Farmville, VA 23901

Dear Mr. Stanley:

The Prince Edward County School Board respectfully requests an appropriation of funds in the
amount of $1,763,012.93 to the CARES ACT budget for the 2023-2024 school year. The
additional amount requested will represent a total of $6,929,627.34 in the Cares Act FY2023-
2024 budget. There is no local match required for this appropriation.

Thank you for your consideration of this request.

Respectfully submitted,

. Mrs. Lucy Carson
Superintendent Chairperson, School Board

BAJ/vmj

pe: School Board Members

UNITED IN EXCELLENCE

35 Eagle Drive Farmvilie, VA 23901 | Telephone: 434-315-2150| Fax: 434-392-1911
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Action Iltem 10B: Cares Act Funds

Subject:

Recommendation:

Rationale:

Budget:

Legal Reference:

Request of Appropriation of Additional Funds

It is recommended that the School Board request from the Prince
Edward County Board of Supervisors to appropriate
$1,763,012.93 to the CARES ACT Budget for FY2023-2024

school year.

Increase

Increase:

Increase:

Increase:

Increase:

Increase:

$12,500.00 — Recruitment Incentive for Public
Education (RIPE) (Cares Act Funding)

$118,334.00 — HVAC ARP-CLSFRF-COVID19
(Cares Act Funding)

$631,179.67 — ESSER II-CRRSA (Cares Act
Funding)

$578,931.22 — ESSER III-ARP-Division (Cares Act
Funding)

$110,444.66 — ESSER lil-Before and After School
(Cares Act Funding)

$311,623.38 — ESSER llI-Unfinished Learning
(Cares Act Funding)

Prince Edward County Public Schools is requesting that Cares Act
funds in the amount of $1,763,012.93 be appropriated to the
Cares Act Budget for the FY2023-2024 school year.

Revenues
Expenditure

Prince Edward County School Board Policies

DA — Management of Funds
DB — Annual Budget
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Please publish the following public hearing notice in THE FARMVILLE HERALD on Wednesday
November 1, 2023.

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARINGS

The Prince Edward County Board of Supervisors will hold the following PUBLIC HEARING on
Thursday, November 9, 2023, commencing at 7:30 p.m. in the Board of Supervisors Room, Prince Edward
County Courthouse, 111 N. South Street, 3™ Floor, Farmville, Virginia, to receive citizen input prior to
considering the following:

1. Pursuant to Section 15.2-2507 of the Code of Virginia, the Board will consider amendments to
the FY 24 County Budget and FY 24 County School Budget and accept the distribution of
$1,763,012.93 of Federal Coronavirus Relief Funds to be appropriated by the Board of
Supervisors and distributed to the Prince Edward County Public Schools.

Citizen input for Public Hearings will be received through: (1) in-person participation; (2) remote
participation by calling 1-844-890-7777, Access Code # 390313; or (3) by written comments mailed to
P.O. Box 382, Farmville, VA 23901; via email to board@co.prince-edward.va.us; or via facsimile at 434-
392-6683. Based on the number of speakers, the Chair will determine the time allotted to each. Citizens
may also view the monthly Board of Supervisors meeting live (no public input) at the County’s YouTube
Channel by using the link on County website under Meetings & Public Notices.

Additional information regarding the special use permit application and the proposed budget
amendments is available for public review on the County’s web site at www.co.prince-edward.va.us or in
the Prince Edward County Administrator’s Office, 111 N. South Street, 3™ Floor, Farmville, VA. It is the
County’s intent to comply with the Americans with Disabilities Act. Should you have questions or require
special accommodations, please contact the County Administrator’s Office at 434-392-8837.

Hi#
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Board of Supetvisors
Agenda Summary

Meeting Date: November 9, 2023

Item #: 13-a

Department: Finance/HR

Staff Contact: Cheryl Stimpson

Agenda Item: Litter Prevention and Recycling Grant
Summary:

Prince Edward County has been awarded a non-competitive grant from the Virginia Department of
Environmental Quality for Litter Prevention and Recycling Program activities in the amount of
$14,767. This grant is typically used to cover the expenses of recycling televisions and other
electronic products through Synergy.

FY24 BUDGET SUPPLEMENT
Rev/Exp | Fund | Dept | Object Description Debit Credit
3 (Rev) 100 024040 | 0007 Litter Control $14,767.00
4 (Exp) 520 042300 | 3841 POS — Recycling $14,767.00

Attachment: Virginia DEQ Grant Award Letter

Recommendation: Approve the FY24 Budget supplement and appropriate the same funds.

SAMPLE MOTION: I MOVE THAT THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS APPROVE
THE BUDGET SUPPLEMENT REQUEST AND APPROPRIATE THE SAME FUNDS.

Motion o Cooper-Jones _______ Gilliam Pride —
Second Emert Jenkins Townsend
Jones Watson
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cstimBson@co.prince-edward.va.us

From: ceds@deq.virginia.gov
Sent: Monday, October 30, 2023 2:16 PM
To: dstanley@co.prince-edward.va.us; cstimpson@co.prince-edward.va.us
Cc: cstimpson@co.prince-edward.va.us
Subject: FY2024 Non-Competitive Litter Prevention and Recycling Grant
S
SN
w 5;\'} .
Vprtons
‘: -'.&',"th'.:‘ b

Commonwealth of Virginia

VIRGINIA DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY
1111 E. Main Street, Suite 1400, Richmond, Virginia 23219
P.0. Box 1105, Richmond, Virginia 23218
(800) 592-5482 FAX (804) 698-4178
www.deq.virginia.gov
Michael S. Rolband, PE, PWD, PWS
Emeritus, PE, PWD, PWS Emeritus

Director
(804) 698-4020

Travis A. Voyles
Acting Secretary of Natural and
Historic Resources

October 30, 2023

Douglas P. Stanley
County Administrator
Prince Edward County
PO Box 382

111 S. South Street
Farmville, VA 23901

Dear Douglas P. Stanley:

| am pleased to inform you that a total grant award of $14,767.00 has been approved for the Prince Edward County
Litter Prevention and Recycling Program activities and the Extended Polystyrene (EPS) campaign for the period of July 1,
2023 to June 30, 2024.

The total grant award amount above includes the following:
Non-Competitive Grant Award: $14,767.00

Processing of the grant awards is underway, and a payment for this amount should be received within the next two
weeks if funds can be transferred electronically {EDI) or in thirty days if processing by check is required.

If you have any questions or need additional information, please contact Prina Chudasama at
prina.chudasama@deq.virginia.gov or at (804) 659-1530.




Sincerely,

g U Ny

Sanjay Thirunagari
Programs Manager
Division of Land Protection & Revitalization
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Board of Supervisors

Agenda Summary
Meeting Date: November 9, 2023
Item #: 14-a
Department: Emergency Management
Staff Contact: Trey Pyle
Agenda Item: Mutual Aid Agreements with Neighboring Counties

Summary: Last month the Boatd approved a mutual aid agreement with the County of Charlotte
and authorized the County Adininistration to execute the agreement on behalf of the County. To
expedite the process of developing mutual aid agreements with our remaining six neighbors, staff is
requesting the Board consider issuing blanket approval to the agreement, as presented last month,
and authorization to the County Administrator to execute said agreement with a neighboring
locality. Staff will continue to involve the Prince Edward Area Firefighters Association and to work
with neighboring jurisdictions on reviewing the fire department districts to ensure the closest
departments are being dispatched to assist with incidents in Ptince Edward County.

Attachments:

Recommendation:

SAMPLE MOTION: I move the Boatd of Supetvisors approve the mutual aid agreement for
execution with any neighboring jurisdiction and authorize the County Administrator to execute the
agreement on the behalf of the County of Prince Edward.

Motion Cooper-Jones NP Gilliam Stff
Second Emert Gur Townsend ___
Pride Watson e —
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Board of Supetvisors

Agenda Summary
Meeting Date: November 9, 2023
Item #: 14-b
Department: Emergency Management
Staff Contact: Trey Pyle
Agenda Item: Appropriations — EMS Levy

Summary: At its August 13, 2019 meeting, the Board of Supervisors adopted the Prince Edward
County Emergency Medical Service (EMS) District, which encompasses the entire county. The
creation of the District enables the Board to annually levy a special tax within the district. Any
amount collected from such levy must be kept separate from all other moneys of the County and
shall only be used for the maintenance and operations of EMS services in the District, as outlined in
Section 50-42 of the County Otrdinance.

On September 13, 2022, the Board of Supervisors appropriated the available EMS Levy Funds the
three EMS agencies in the county, Prince Edward Volunteer Rescue Squad, Mehertin Vol. Fire &
Rescue, and the Hampden Sydney Vol. Fire Department First Responder, along with starting a
contingency fund for emergency situations only (e.g. accident replacement, vehicle motor or
transmission replacements, etc.). The agencies would be responsible to budget their funds for
operations, maintenance and vehicle replacement. The funds will remain within the county account
and invoices shall be submitted for payment or reimbursement.

The curtent available balance as of October 31, 2023 is $ 379,561.61

FY2023 Fund Disbursement: Contingency: $100,000.00
Remaining balance: PEVRS - 70%, MVFR — 25%, HSVFD — 5%.
FY23 BUDGET SUPPLEMENT
Rev/Exp | Fund | Dept | Object Desctiption Debit Credit
3 (Rev) 205 41050 | 0205 EMS Levy Fund Balance $ 379,561.61
4 (Exp) 205 93000 | 5807 EMS Contingency $100,000.00
4 (Exp) 205 32301 | 7005 PEVRS $195,693.13
4 (Exp) 205 32301 | 7008 Meherrin EMS $69,890.40
4 (Exp) 205 32301 | 7010 Hampden Sydney EMS $13,978.08

Recommendation: Approval

SAMPLE MOTION: I move the Board approve the FY23 Budget Supplement, as presented
above, and appropriate the same funds for the EMS Levy.

Motion Cooper-Jones Gilliam Pride
Second Emert Jenkins Townsend
Jones Watson
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Board of Supervisors

Agenda Summary
Meeting Date: November 9, 2023
Item #: 15
Department: County Administration/County Attorney
Staff Contact: Doug Stanley
Agenda Item: Vitginia’s Heartland Regional Industrial Facility Authority — Annual Report

Summary: See attached FY 2023 audit report for the Virginia’s Heartland Regional Industrial
Facility Authority. The audit serves as the annual report from the Authority and is for informational
purposes.

In the past fiscal year, Eastern Engineered Wood Products opened their facility. The project is
located on a 32-acre tract in the Industrial Park and includes 22 acres of paved storage including
office space, storage buildings, a cutoff shed and rail spur. Eastern Wood distributes structural floor
and roof systems to the professional contractor trade through a network of retail lumber dealers and
truss manufacturers. The facility will employ an estimated 20 employees at full capacity.

Attachments: FY 2023 audit
Recommendation: No action required

Sample Motion: N/A

Motion Booth Gilliam Townsend
Second Cooper-Jones Jones Wilck
Emert Pride
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RoBiNsON, FARMER, Cox AssocliaTes, PLLC

Certified Public Accountants

CPAs | CONSULTANTS

Communication with Those Charged with Governance

To the Board of Directors
Virginia’s Heartland Regional Industrial Facility Authority
Charlotte County, Virginia

We have audited the financial statements of the business-type activities of Virginia’s Heartland Regional
Industrial Facility Authority for the year ended June 30, 2022. Professional standards require that we
provide you with information about our responsibilities under generally accepted auditing standards and
Government Auditing Standards as well as certain information related to the planned scope and timing of
our audit. We have communicated such information in our letter to you dated July 30, 2022. Professional
standards also require that we communicate to you the following information related to our audit.

Significant Audit Matters

Qualitative Aspects of Accounting Practices

Management is responsible for the selection and use of appropriate accounting policies. The significant
accounting policies used by Virginia’s Heartland Regional Industrial Facility Authority are described in
Note 2 to the financial statements. No new accounting policies were adopted and the application of
existing policies was not changed during 2022. We noted no transactions entered into by the entity
during the year for which there is a lack of authoritative guidance or consensus. All significant
transactions have been recognized in the financial statements in the proper period.

Accounting estimates are an integral part of the financial statements prepared by management and are
based on management’s knowledge and experience about past and current events and assumptions about
future events. Certain accounting estimates are particularly sensitive because of their significance to the
financial statements and because of the possibility that future events affecting them may differ
significantly from those expected. There were no significant estimates in fiscal year 2022.

The financial statement disclosures are neutral, consistent, and clear.

Difficulties Encountered in Performing the Audit

We encountered no significant difficulties in dealing with management in performing and completing our
audit.

Corrected and Uncorrected Misstatements
Professional standards require us to accumulate all known and likely misstatements identified during the

audit, other than those that are clearly trivial, and communicate them to the appropriate level of
management. Our procedures disclosed no misstatements that required correction by management.
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Disagreements with Management

For purposes of this letter, a disagreement with management is a financial accounting, reporting, or
auditing matter, whether or not resolved to our satisfaction, that could be significant to the financial
statements or the auditors’ report. We are pleased to report that no such disagreements arose during the
course of our audit.

Management Representations

We have requested certain representations from management that are included in the management
representation letter dated November 9, 2022.

Management Consultations with Other Independent Accountants

In some cases, management may decide to consult with other accountants about auditing and accounting
matters, similar to obtaining a “second opinion” on certain situations. If a consultation involves
application of an accounting principle to the entity’s financial statements or a determination of the type
of auditor’s opinion that may be expressed on those statements, our professional standards require the
consulting accountant to check with us to determine that the consultant has all the relevant facts. To our
knowledge, there were no such consultations with other accountants.

Other Audit Findings or Issues

We generally discuss a variety of matters, including the application of accounting principles and auditing
standards, with management each year prior to retention as the entity’s auditors. However, these
discussions occurred in the normal course of our professional relationship and our responses were not a
condition to our retention.

Restriction on Use

This information is intended solely for the use of Virginia’s Heartland Regional Industrial Facility
Authority and management of Virginia’s Heartland Regional Industrial Facility Authority and is not
intended to be, and should not be, used by anyone other than these specified parties.

ZWI ;;mwtCo’K/W

Charlottesville, Virginia
November 9, 2022
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Independent Auditors’ Report

To the Board of Directors
Virginia’s Heartland Regional Industrial Facility Authority
Charlotte Court House, Virginia

Report on the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the business-type activities of Virginia’s
Heartland Regional Industrial Facility Authority, as of and for the year ended June 30, 2022, and the related
notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the Authority’s basic financial statements as
listed in the table of contents.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of the business-type activities of Virginia’s Heartland Regional Industrial Facility
Authority, as of June 30, 2022, and the changes in financial position, and, cash flows thereof for the year
then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued
by the Comptroller General of the United States; and the Specifications for Audits of Authorities, Boards,
and Commissions, issued by the Auditor of Public Accounts of the Commonwealth of Virginia. Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of
the Financial Statements section of our report. We are required to be independent of Virginia’s Heartland
Regional Industrial Facility Authority and to meet our other ethical responsibilities, in accordance with the
relevant ethical requirements relating to our audit. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for the
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.
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Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements (Continued)

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions or
events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about Virginia’s Heartland Regional
Industrial Facility Authority’s ability to continue as a going concern for twelve months beyond the financial
statement date, including any currently known information that may raise substantial doubt shortly
thereafter.

Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditors’ report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and
therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with generally accepted auditing
standards, Governmental Auditing Standards, and the Specifications for Audits of Authorities, Boards, and
Commissions will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.
Misstatements are considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the
aggregate, they would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user based on the financial
statements.

In performing an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, Government Auditing
Standards, and the Specifications for Audits of Authorities, Boards, and Commissions, we:

« Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

+ Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures include
examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.

* Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit. procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of Virginia’s Heartland Regional Industrial Facility Authority’s internal control. Accordingly,
no such opinion is expressed.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the financial
statements.

» Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that
raise substantial doubt about Virginia’s Heartland Regional Industrial Facility Authority’s ability to
continue as a going concern for a reasonable period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the

planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control-related
matters that we identified during the audit.
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Required Supplementary Information

Management has omitted management’s discussion and analysis that accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America require to be presented to supplement the basic financial
statements. Such missing information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by
the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting
for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context.
Our opinion on the basic financial statements is not affected by this missing information.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated November 9,
2022, on our consideration of Virginia’s Heartland Regional Industrial Facility Authority’s internal control
over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations,
contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is solely to describe the
scope of our testing of internal controt over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that
testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of Virginia’s Heartland Regional Industrial
Facility Authority’s internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part
of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering Virginia’s
Heartland Regional Industrial Facility Authority’s internal control over financial reporting and compliance.

Z O'K{‘”UM'! M(CO’K/ W
Charlottesville, Virginia
November 9, 2022
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VIRGINIA'S HEARTLAND REGIONAL INDUSTRIAL FACILITY AUTHORITY

Statement of Net Position
At June 30, 2022

Assets
Current Assets:

Cash and cash equivalents S 370,741

Total current assets S 370,741
Other Assets:

Investment in industrial park S 3,527,514
Total other assets S 3,527,514
Total assets S 3,898,255

Liabilities
Current Liabilities:

Accounts payable S 173

Option for sale deposits 10,000
Total liabilities S 10,173

Net Position
Unrestricted S 3,888,082
Total net position S 3,888,082
Total liabilities and net position S 3,898,255

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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VIRGINIA'S HEARTLAND REGIONAL INDUSTRIAL FACILITY AUTHORITY

Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Change in Net Position
For the Year Ended June 30, 2022

Operating revenues:

Rent S 1,609
Total operating revenues S 1,609

Operating expenses:

Professional fees S 35,860
Park maintenance 2,681
Electricity 2,998
Utilities 473
Insurance 1,703
Industry payments 768
Total operating expenses S 44,483
Operating income (loss) S (42,874)

Nonoperating revenues (expenses):

Interest and investment income S 902
Total nonoperating revenues (expenses) S 902
Change in net position ) (41,972)
Net position, beginning of year 3,930,054
Net position, end of year S 3,888,082

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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VIRGINIA'S HEARTLAND REGIONAL INDUSTRIAL FACILITY AUTHORITY

Statement of Cash Flows
For the Year Ended June 30, 2022

Cash flows from operating activities:

Receipts from customers S 1,609

Payments to vendors and governments (44,646)
Net cash provided by (used for) operating activities ) (43,037)
Cash flows from investing activities:

Interest .income S 902
Net cash provided by (used for) investing activities S 902
Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents S {42,135)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 412,876
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year S 370,741

Reconciliation of operating income (loss) to net cash provided
by (used for) operating activities:

Operating income (loss) S (42,874)
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:

Increase (decrease) in payables and accrued expenses (163)
Net cash provided by (used for) operating activities S (43,037)

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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VIRGINIA’S HEARTLAND REGIONAL INDUSTRIAL FACILITY AUTHORITY

Notes to Financial Statements
At June 30, 2022

NOTE 1 - DESCRIPTION OF THE ENTITY:

Virginia’s Heartland Regional Industrial Facility Authority (the Authority) was created in November 2000
pursuant to the provisions of Title 15.2, Chapter 64 of the Code of Virginia, 1950, as amended, the Virginia
Regional Industrial Facilities Act. The Authority was created by the adoption of an enabling ordinance by
the Counties of Amelia, Buckingham, Charlotte, Cumberland, Lunenburg and Prince Edward, the member
localities. The purpose of the Authority is to create a regional industrial park to enhance the economic base
for the member localities by developing, owning or operating one or more facilities on a cooperative basis.

The Authority’s governing body is composed of two members appointed by each of the member localities.
The member localities have neither ongoing financial responsibility nor ongoing financial interest in the
Authority. Accordingly, the Authority is a jointly governed organization of the member localities. The
Authority is not a component unit of any of the member localities.

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

A. Basic Financial Statements:

Enterprise Fund Financial Statements

Statement of Net Position - The Statement of Net Position is designed to display the financial position
of the Authority. The Authority reports all capital assets in the Statement of Net Position and reports
depreciation expense - the cost of “using up” capital assets - in the Statement of Revenues, Expenses
and Changes in Net Position. The net position of the Authority will be broken down into three
categories: 1) net investment in capital assets; 2) restricted; and 3) unrestricted.

B. Basis of Accounting:

The Authority recognizes income and expenses on the accrual basis of accounting. The accompanying
financial statements are prepared in accordance with pronouncements issued by the Governmental
Accounting Standards Board. The principles prescribed by GASB represent generally accepted
accounting principles applicable to governmental units.

C. Cash and Cash Equivalents:

The Authority’s cash and cash equivalents consist of cash on hand, demand deposits, certificates of
deposit and short-term investments with original maturities of three months or less from the date of
acquisition.

D. Operating and Nonoperating Revenues and Expenses:

The Authority distinguishes operating revenues and expenses from nonoperating items. Operating
revenues and expenses generally result from providing services and producing and delivering goods in
connection with the Authority’s principal ongoing operations. The principal operating revenues of the
Authority arise from the sale of property, lease revenue, and economic development grants. All
revenues and expenses not meeting this definition are reported as nonoperating revenues and
expenses.

111



VIRGINIA’S HEARTLAND REGIONAL INDUSTRIAL FACILITY AUTHORITY

Notes to Financial Statements
At June 30, 2022 (Continued)

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES: (CONTINUED)

E.

Use of Estimates:

Management uses estimates and assumptions in preparing financial statements in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles. Those estimates and assumptions affect the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities, and the reported
revenues and expenditures. Future events and circumstances could alter those estimates.

Net Position:

Net position is the difference between a) assets and deferred outflows of resources and b) liabilities
and deferred inflows of resources. Net investment in capital assets represents capital assets, less
accumulated depreciation, less any outstanding debt related to the acquisition, construction, or
improvement of those assets. Deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources that
are attributable to the acquisition, construction, or improvement of those assets or retated debt are
also included in this component of net position.

Net Position Flow Assumption:

Sometimes the Authority will fund outlays for a particular purpose from both restricted (e.g.,
restricted bond or grant proceeds) and unrestricted resources. In order to calculate the amounts to
report as restricted - net position and unrestricted - net position in the proprietary fund financial
statements, a flow assumption must be made about the order in which the resources are considered to
be applied. It is the Authority’s policy to consider restricted - net position to have been depleted
before unrestricted - net position is applied.

Deferred Qutflows/Inflows of Resources:

In addition to assets, the statement of financial position will sometimes report a separate section for
deferred outflows of resources. This separate financial statement element, deferred outflows of
resources, represents a consumption of net position that applies to a future period(s) and so will not be
recognized as an outflow of resources (expense) until then. The Authority does not have any deferred
outflows of resources as of June 30, 2022.

In addition to liabilities, the statement of financial position will sometimes report a separate section
for deferred inflows of resources. This separate financial statement element, deferred inflows of
resources, represents an acquisition of net position that applies to a future period(s) and so will not be
recognized as an inflow of resources (revenue) until that time. The Authority does not have any
deferred inflows of resources as of June 30, 2022.
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VIRGINIA’S HEARTLAND REGIONAL INDUSTRIAL FACILITY AUTHORITY

Notes to Financial Statements
At June 30, 2022 (Continued)

NOTE 3 - DEPOSITS:

Deposits with banks are covered by the Federal Deposit insurance Corporation (FDIC) and collateralized in
accordance with the Virginia Security for Public Deposits Act (the “Act”) Section 2.2-4400 et. seq. of the
Code of Virginia. Under the Act, banks and savings institutions holding public deposits in excess of the
amount insured by the FDIC must pledge collateral to the Commonwealth of Virginia Treasury Board.
Financial institutions may choose between two collateralization methodologies and depending upon that
choice, will pledge collateral that ranges in the amounts from 50% to 130% of excess deposits. Accordingly,
all deposits are considered fully collateralized.

The Authority has no formal deposit and investment policy.

NOTE 4 - INVESTMENT IN INDUSTRIAL PARK:

The Authority’s investment in land is the Keysville area industrial site. Costs to develop the site are
included in the recorded amounts. Inventory is recorded at cost.

NOTE 5 - REVENUE SHARING AGREEMENT:

The proceeds from the sale of any property in the project and business personal property tax revenues
derived from businesses located within the facility shall be divided among the member localities in
proportion to funding participation in the Authority or it may be reinvested in the Authority. This decision is
to be made at the sole discretion of the Board of Directors of the Authority.

NOTE 6 - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES:

The Authority is proceeding with the development of the industrial park. The total cost of this project,
other than the already completed land acquisition, is approximately $6,000,000. The project is funded
through grants from the Virginia Department of Environmental Quality, the Virginia Department of Housing
and Community Development, the Virginia Department of Transportation, the Tobacco Indemnification and
Community Revitalization Commission and the Town of Keysville. As of June 30, 2022, the Authority has
expended approximately $3.7 million for the construction of the industrial park.
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Independent Auditors’ Report on Internal Controi over Financial Reporting and on
Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements
Performed in Accordance with Government Auditing Standards

To the Board of Directors
Virginia’s Heartland Regional Industrial Facility Authority
Charlotte Court House, Virginia

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued
by the Comptroller General of the United States; and the Specifications for Audits of Authorities, Boards,
and Commissions, issued by the Auditor of Public Accounts of the Commonwealth of Virginia, the financial
statements of the business-type activities of Virginia’s Heartland Regional Industrial Facility Authority, as of
and for the year ended June 30, 2022, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively
comprise Virginia’s Heartland Regional Industrial Facility Authority’s basic financial statements and have
issued our report thereon dated November 9, 2022.

Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered Virginia’s Heartland
Regional Industrial Facility Authority’s internal control over financial reporting (internal control) as a basis
for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our
opinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
Virginia’s Heartland Regional Industrial Facility Authority’s internal control. Accordingly, we do not express
an opinion on the effectiveness of Virginia’s Heartland Regional Industrial Facility Authority’s internal
control.

Report on Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Virginia’s Heartland Regional Industrial Facility
Authority’s financial statements are free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance
with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which
could have a direct and material effect on the financial statements. However, providing an opinion on
compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such
an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are
required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management
or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and
correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of
deficiencies, in internal control such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of
the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A
significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe
than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.
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Report on Compliance and Other Matters: (Continued)

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this
section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material
weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any
deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses
or significant deficiencies may exist that were not identified.

Purpose of This Report

The purpose of this report is solely .to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance
and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal
control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with
Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity’s internal control and compliance. Accordingly,
this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

Z a{}ﬂuon,! Z‘;mw ‘Co’)c J m
Charlottesville, Virginia
November 9, 2022
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Board of Supervisors
Agenda Summary

Meeting Date: November 9, 2023

Item #: 16

Department: Board of Supervisors

Staff Contact: Douglas P. Stanley

Agenda Item: 2024 General Assembly — Legislative Priorities
SUMMARY:

See attached list of the proposed legislative priorities for the Board for the upcoming 2024 General
Assembly session.

ATTACHMENTS: Draft 2024 Legislative Priorities List
RECOMMENDATIONS: That the Board of Supervisors approved the proposed list.

SAMPLE MOTION:

I move that the Board of Supervisors approve the proposed 2024 Legislative Priorities list as
proposed.

OR

I move that the Board of Supervisors approve the proposed 2024 Legislative Priorities list with the
following changes :

Motion Cooper-Jones ____ Gilliam Stiff
Second Emert Gur Townsend
Pride Watson -
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1.

County of Prince Edward, Virginia
2024 Legislative Priorities

1% Sales Tax for Local School Construction or Renovation — The Boatd of Supetvisors of Prince
Edward County will need to request that Delegate Wright introduce a bill in the upcoming General
Assembly session that would add Prince Edward County to the list of counties that are enabled to
collect up to 1% in additional sales tax revenue for the construction ot renovation of schools within the
locality. Currently localities listed under §58.1-602 include Charlotte County, Gloucester County,
Halifax County, Henry County, Mecklenburg County, Northampton County, Patrick County,
Pittsylvania County, or the City of Danville. The County has estimated that a 1% inctease in sales tax
would generate an estimated $3,000,000 in annual revenue based on collections over the past five yeats.
This is based on the County’s share of 50% of local collections and our proportionate split of the
remaining 50% with the Town of Farmville based on school age population. This would provide
enough revenue to support significant improvements to the County elementaty school as well as middle

and high schools.

Allowing Prince Edward County to Establish a Solid Waste Fee — The Boatd of Supervisors of
Prince Edward County requests that the General Assembly amend §15.2-2159 of the Code of Virginia to
add Prince Edward County to the list of counties that are enabled to establish a fee for solid waste
management. As the Board is aware, the County’s solid waste management systems includes a county-
owned sanitary landfill and seven convenience/recycling center sites. Curtently, as outlined in
Subsection A, the counties of Accomack, Augusta, Buckingham, Floyd, Highland, Pittsylvania, Russell,
and Wise Counties may by ordinance, and after a public hearing, levy a fee for the disposal of solid
waste not to exceed the actual cost incurred by the county in procuring, developing, maintaining, and
improving the landfill and for such reserves as may be necessary for capping and closing such landfill in
the future. Bath, Buckingham, Russell, and Southampton Counties may by otdinance, and after a public
hearing, levy a fee for the management of solid waste not to exceed the actual cost incutred by the
county in removing and disposing of solid waste. Such fee as collected shall be deposited in a special
account to be expended only for the purposes for which it was levied. Additionally, the Counties of
Floyd, Pittsylvania, Russell, Southampton, and Wise Counties ate enabled to purchase or subsidize the
purchase of equipment used for the collection of solid waste. The Boatd of Supetvisots would like
Prince Edward to be added to §15.2-2159.

In 2022, the County hired a new landfill engineering firm, LaBella, and they have reviewed the County’s
solid waste operations and made recommendations on making the County’s Solid Waste Enterprise fund
self-sufficient. As part of the solution, the County would like to be able to establish a solid waste fee to
help offset the cost of handling and disposal of County waste.

Amendment to Allow for Extension of Entetprise Zone #48 - The counties of Prince Edward,
Lunenburg, and Charlotte are requesting that the Enterprise Zone, which is currently scheduled to phase
out on December 31, 2024 be granted, an additional 5-year grace period. Since Enterprise Zone #48
(Chatlotte/Lunenburg/Prince Edward) was created ptiot to July 1, 2005 (2000) we would request
modification of the language from one to two five-year renewal petiods.
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Page Two

Sandy River Reservoir Project— The Board of Supervisors of Prince Edward County requests that the
General Assembly take any necessary steps to support the Sandy River Resetvoit Project and the
provision of water and sewer from Prince Edwatd to the State facilities in Nottoway County.

5. In addition, the Board supports the 2024 VACO Legislative Priorities.

#iH
Approved: November 9, 2023
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Board of Supervisors
Agenda Summary

Meeting Date: November 9, 2023

Item No.: 17

Department: Finance Committee

Staff Contact: Douglas Stanley

Issue: FY 2024-2025 Budget Schedule
Summary:

Attached is the proposed FY 2024-2025 budget agenda. The budget has been coordinated with the
School budget agenda.

Recommendation:

Staff requests that the budget schedule and budget forms be adopted as recommended.

SAMPLE MOTION:

I move that the Board of Supetvisors approve the FY 2024-2025 Budget Agenda and the
Departmental Budget Forms be adopted as proposed.

OR
I move that the Board of Supervisors approve the FY 2024-2025 Budget Agenda.
OR

I move that the Board table the request for further discussion.
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County of Prince Edward
FY 2024 - 2025 Budget Schedule

Board

DATE ACTIVITY TIME/LOCATION
January 19, 2024 Budget Preparation Guide distributed to County Departments and
Constitutional Offices
January 19, 2024 Donation Request forms distributed
Feb. 1-23, 2024 Budget work sessions between Departments and County Administrator
February 13, 2024 Joint Finance Committee Meeting of Board of Supervisors and School 5:00 p.m.

Board of Supervisors Room

February 20, 2024

Board of Supervisors Budget Planning Meeting (Davenport Presentation)

5:30 p.m.
Board of Supervisors Room

February 23, 2024

Budget worksheets submitted to County Administrator

Supervisors

February 29, 2024 Joint Finance Committee Meeting of Board of Supervisors and School 1:00 p.m.

Board School Board Office
March 8, 2024 Revenue estimated completed by County Administrator
March 12, 2024 Presentation of County Administrator’s proposed budget to Board of 5:30 p.m.

Board of Supervisors Room

March 19, 2024

Board of Supervisors budget work session — presentations by outside
agencies

2:00 p.m.
Board of Supervisors Room

March 26, 2024

School Superintendent budget presentation to Board of Supervisors and
School Board

Board of Supervisors authorizes Public Hearing for April 16
(Ad date — April 5)

5:30 p.m.
Board of Supervisors Room

April 9, 2024 Board of Supervisors Budget Work Session (If needed) 5:30 p.m.
. 3" Floor Conference Room

April 16, 2024 Board of Supervisors Budget Work Session (If needed) 5:30 p.m.
37 Floor Conference Room

April 16, 2024 Public Hearing on County & School Budgets & Tax Rates (PC Meeting will | 7:00 p.m.
need to be rescheduled) Board of Supervisors Room

April 23, 2024 Budget Work Session, Adoption of County & School Budgets & Tax Rates | 7:00 p.m.
Board of Supervisors Room

June 11, 2024 Approval of Appropriations 7:00 p.m.

Board of Supervisors Room

Adopted by the Board of Supervisors at its meeting on
Subject to change, by action of the Board of Supervisors.
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PRINCE EDWARD COUNTY PUBLIC SCHOOLS

2024-2025 Budget Development Calendar
Approved: October 4, 2023

PRINCE EDWARD COUNTY
—— UNITED IN EXCELLENCE —

Wednesday, December 6, 2023 Regular Board Meeting - Approve Budget Priorities

5:00 p.m.

Wednesday, January 10, 2024 Regular Board Meeting — 5:00 p.m.

Wednesday, January 17, 2024 Budget Work Session = 5:15-6:30 p.m.

Wednesday, January 31, 2024 Budget Work Session - 5:15-6:30 p.m.

Wednesday, February 7, 2024 Regular Board Meeting - 5:00 p.m.

Tuesday, February 13, 2024 Joint Finance Committee Meeting - 5:00 p.m.
Board of Supervisors Room

Wednesday, February 21, 2024 Budget Work Session - 5:30 p.m.

Joint Finance Committee Meeting, 1:00 p.m.
Board of Supervisors Room

Thursday, February 29, 2024

Wednesday, March 6, 2024 Regular School Board Meeting - 5:00 p.m.

Public Hearing on Budget - 6:00 p.m.

Tuesday, March 12, 2024 School Superintendent FY24-25 Budget Presentation
5:30 p.m. School Board & Board of Supervisors

Wednesday, March 20, 2024
5:30 p.m. School Board Office

School Board approves final budget request
to present to the Board of Supervisors

Tuesday, March 26, 2024
5:30 p.m. Courthouse

Superintendent submits local funding request to
the County Administrator

Tuesday, March 26, 2024 Board of Supervisors authorizes Public Hearing for

5:30 p.m. Courthouse
Wednesday, April 10, 2024

Tuesday, April 16, 2024
7:00 p.m. Courthouse

April 16, 2024 (Ad Date ~ April 5)

Regular School Board Meeting

Board of Supervisors Budget Public Hearing

on County and School Budgets

Tuesday, April 23, 2024 Board of Supervisors budget work session
7:00 p.m. Courthouse to approve budget.

Wednesday, May 8, 2024
7:00 p.m. Courthouse

Regular School Board Meeting
School Board approves final revised budget.

Tuesday, June 11, 2024
7:00 p.m. Courthouse

Board of Supervisors approval of appropriations

Dates are subject to change based on the Board of Supervisors calendar, final
budget approval and any fiscal emerginzc:l;)es.



The Budget Submission Deadline is February 23, 2024

FY 2024 - 2025 BUDGET PREPARATION
DEPARTMENT DOCUMENTATION FORM

RETURN TO: COUNTY ADMINISTRATION
¢/ o cbaker@co.prince-edward.va.us

Department: Contact Person:

Date: E-mail Address:

Department Description: Please provide an overview of the department’s responsibilities. This
description should include functions and responsibilities of the department. This description will be
included in the final form of the adopted budget and will be how the public and Board of
Supervisors perceive your department.

Service Levels: Please provide workload items of a regular nature (i.e. daily, weekly, regular annual)
that are the responsibility of the department. These items include activities that consume a major
portion of the department’s budget; are critical to the success of the department’s and County’s
mission; have a significant focus on citizens/customers, etc.

Please include a chart showing specific indicators of service levels and the measurements over the
past three (3) fiscal years and your projection for Fiscal Year 2024-2025.

FY 2024-2025 Budget Documentation Page 1
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The Budget Submission Deadline is February 23, 2024

Goals and Objectives: Please provide workload items that are not of a day-to-day nature. Examples
include certifications and/ or awards the department plans to attain, educational training (including
continuing education), and significant projects the department plans to undertake.

Justification (Additional Requests): The department should provide a budget with level funding for
FY 2024-2025. If the department has any additional requests for funding, please provide adequate
justification for the request and show the priority level for each increase. Such requests will be
ranked and prioritized by the Board and considered as funding allows.

FY 2024-2025 Budget Documentation Page 2
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Board of Supervisors
Agenda Summary

Meeting Date: November 9, 2023

Item #: 18

Department: County Attorney

Staff Contact: Terri Atkins Wilson, Esq.

Agenda Item: County Attotney’s Report
SUMMARY:

The County Attorney will provide the Board an update on any outstanding legal issues.

COST:
ATTACHMENT:

RECOMMENDATION: None.

SAMPLE MOTION:
Motion Cooper-Jones Gilliam Pride
Second Emert Jenkins Townsend

Jones Watson
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Board of Supervisors
Agenda Summary

Meeting Date: November 9, 2023

Item #: 19

Department: County Attorney

Staff Contact: Douglas P. Stanley

Agenda Item: County Administrator’s Report
SUMMARY:

The County Administrator will provide the Board an update on additional matters or concerns of the
County.

COST:
ATTACHMENT:
RECOMMENDATION:

SAMPLE MOTION:

Motion Cooper-Jones Gilliam Pride
Second Emert Jenkins Townsend
Jones Watson
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Board of Supervisors
Agenda Summary

Meeting Date: November 9, 2023
Item #: 20
Department: .
Board of Supervisors
Staff Contact:
Douglas P. Stanley/Sarah Elam Puckett
Agenda Item:

Personnel Committee Report

Summary: The Personnel Committee met Tuesday, October 31, 2023 at 3:00 p.m. Members
present were, Pattie Cooper-Jones, Committee Chair; and Supervisors Odessa Pride, Ed.D., and
Hatrison Jones.

The Committee discussed staffing in the Animal Control Department. At present, there are two
full-time animal control officers and a part-time (29 hours per week at $15.00 per hour) kennel
attendant. The part-time position is very difficult to keep filled and there is fairly consistent
turnover. When that position 1s vacant, the two officers have to pick up those duties, on top of their
animal control responsibilities and their on-call/after-hours duties.

Our officers are consistently earning compensatory time and are having a difficult time using leave
when they are either on-call or covering the part-time vacancy. Currently, both officers have well
over 100 hours of compensatory time. The annual maximum carry-over is 40.

The Committee reviewed the cost of the compensatory time and the cost of taking the part-time
position to a full-time position. A proposed new full-time position, Kennel Attendant/Deputy
Animal Control Officer, was discussed. This position will be needed when the new animal shelter is
constructed.

Recommendation: The Committee’s recommendation to the Board is to approve transitioning the
part-time animal control position to full-time and to approptiate $10,000 (the amount needed for the
remainder of the current fiscal year) to the Animal Control Department for wages and benefits to
enable the County Administrator to immediately advertise and fill this new vacancy.

Sample Motion: I move the Board approve the full-time position in the Animal Control
Department and appropriate $10,000 to the Animal Control Department.

Motion Cooper-Jones Gilliam Pride
Second Emert Jenkins Townsend
Jones Watson
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II.

II1.

Board of Supervisors
Agenda Summary

Meeting Date: November 9, 2023

Item #: 21

Deparsment: Board of Supervisors

Staff Contact: Douglas P. Stanley/Terri Atkins Wilson
Agenda Item: Closed Session

MOTION GOING INTO CLOSED SESSION

> I move that the Prince Edward County Boatd of Supetvisors convene in Closed Session:
a) For discussion and consideration of the annual performance of the County
Administrator and the County Attorney, pursuant to the exemptions provided for in
Section 2.2-3711 (A)(1) of the Code of Vitginia; and
b) For consultation with legal counsel regarding the provision of legal advice by such
counsel related to an unsolicited proposal for an intergovernmental contract, pursuant
to the exemption provided for in Section 2.2-3711(A)(8) of the Code of Virginia.

Chair: Is there a second to the motion?
Chair: Roll call vote.

MOTION FOR COMING OUT OF CLOSED SESSION

» 1 move that the Board of Supervisors return to open session.

Chair: Is there a second to the motion?
Chair: Roll call vote.

MOTION AFTER RETURNING TO OPEN SESSION:

Whereas, the Prince Edward County Board of Supetvisors has convened in closed session on this
date pursuant to an affirmative recorded vote and in accordance with the provisions of the Virginia
Freedom of Information Act; and

Whereas, Section 2.2-3712 of the Code of Virginia requires a certification by the Board that such
closed session was conducted in conformity with Virginia Law;

Now, therefore, be it resolved that the Board hereby certifies that to the best of each member’s
knowledge: (i) only public business matters lawfully exempted from open meeting requirements of
Virginia law were discussed in closed session to which this certification resolution applies; and (ii) only

Motion Cooper-Jones Gilliam Pride .
Second Emert Jenkins Townsend
Jones Watson ___
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Board of Supervisors
Agenda Summary

(continued)

- - . such public matters as were identified in the motion by which the closed session was convened
were heard, discussed, or considered in the meeting by the Board.

Chair: Is there a second to the motion?
Chair: Any member who believes that there was a departure from the requirements of clauses (i) and
(it) shall state the substance of the departure that, in his judgement has taken place. (Such statement

will be recorded in the minutes.)

Chair: Roll call vote.

Return to Open Session.

Motion Cooper-Jones Gilliam Pride
Second Emert Jenkins Townsend
Jones Watson
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Board of Supervisors

Agenda Summary
Meeting Date: November 9, 2023
Item #: 22
Department: County Administration
Staff Contact: Douglas P. Stanley / Sarah Elam Puckett
Agenda Item: Cotrespondence/Informational
SUMMARY:
Please see attachments.
COST:
ATTACHMENTS:
a. Board Email — Due Date for Personal Property Tax
b. SVCC Proud Panther Newsletter
RECOMMENDATION: None.
SAMPLE MOTION:
Motion Cooper-Jones Gilliam Pride
Second Emert Jenkins Townsend
Jones Watson
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board@co.Erince-edward.va.us

From: govAccess CMS Site <princeedward.va.us@enotify.visioninternet.com>
Sent: Monday, October 30, 2023 11:19 AM

To: board@co.prince-edward.va.us

Subject: *NEW SUBMISSION* Send an email to the Supervisor for District 3.

Send an email to the Supervisor for District 3.

Submission #: 2792739

IP Address: 107.77.202.94
Submission Date: 10/30/2023
Survey Time: 4 minutes, 53 seconds

You have a new online form submission. To download a copy in PDF format, please click here.
Note: a download will promptly begin but may take up to a few minutes to complete pending the overall submission size.

Thank you,
Prince Edward County, VA

This is an automated message generated by Granicus. Please do not reply directly to this email.
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Name

Emma Webb

* Email

Webbsixpoints@gmail.com

* Phone

4347603368

Topic

General questions about the County?
* Message

Good morning, | have asked this as gage several other individuals in the county and yet nothing
has come about. We would like to propose that personal property tax for our

vehicles be moved from December due date to June every year. You are in my area and | would
hope that you might bring this up at the next meeting our the behalf of all

county residents. Chesterfield county changed to June about 15 years ago with great success.
Many people in our county struggle financially. Thank you

Attachment
**SKIPPED**

Please Note: Any email sent to a member of the Board of Supervisors, or any other public
official and/or employee of Prince Edward County, becomes a public document

and is subject to the Virginia Freedom of Information Act. This means that a copy of any such
email could be requested by a citizen, or a member of the media, is subject

to disclosure, and could be reprinted and/or used in a public forum.Page | 1
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board@co.Erince-edward.va.us

From: Southside VA Community College <svcc.newsletter@southside.edu>
Sent: Wednesday, November 1, 2023 12:43 PM

To: board@co.prince-edward.va.us

Subject: October 2023

October 2023

2023 Governor's Summit on Rural Prosperity

142



Dr. Quentin R. Johnson enjoys a few minutes to talk with Delegate Tommy Wright and Blackstone
Mayor Ben Green and his wife Field.

The Town of Blackstone hosted the 2023 Governor's Summit on Rural Prosperity providing
SVCC the opportunity to showcase programs through student demonstrations at the SVCC
Occupational Technical Center.

The event drew attendees from across the Commonwealth. Lt. Governor Winsome Earle-Sears
delivered the keynote address. This Summit brings together state, business and civic leaders to
explore the future of rural Virginia. According to the Virginia Rural Center, a key takeaway was;
when rural Virginia thrives, everyone in the Commonwealth prospers.

Mrs. Ferguson Meets Governor Youngkin
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Mrs. Darleen Ferguson, a SVCC student, saw Governor Youngkin at the Taste of
Brunswick Festival while volunteering at the Southside Virginia Community College
booth. Mrs. Ferguson was quoted as saying, "Unbelievable, the Governor and

me! When you awaken in the morning, you never know what the day holds for you."

College Application Week

The State Council of Higher Education for Virginia partners with the Office of the
Secretary of Education, the Council of Independent Colleges in Virginia and national

education non-profit ECMC to coordinate Virginia College Application Week.

The week, October 24 - 28 was a busy week for Southside Virginia Community College's
(SVCC) career coaches.
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Brunswick High School Senior, Cameren Green with Krisha Jones, SVCC Career Coach,
during Virginia College Application Week.

Career coaches are a network of community college employees who are based in high
schools across Southside Virginia. They help high school students define their career
aspirations and to recognize community college and other postsecondary programs,
including apprenticeships and workforce training that can help students achieve their
educational and financial goals. The fundamental objective of the SVCC High School
Career Coach Program is to empower students to make informed decisions about their
career and educational plans and to prepare students for success in postsecondary

education and training.

100% Pass Rate for SVCC Nursing Students
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SVCC Nursing staff show off their pink in support of Breast Cancer Awareness Month.

SVCC is proud to announce that our nursing students in the May & August 2023 graduation
classes have achieved an outstanding milestone: a 100% pass rate on the NCLEX national
nursing test! This remarkable accomplishment comes from the hard work and dedication of our
students, as well as the unwavering support of our exceptional faculty.

¢ Alberta Campus: Our ADN and PN nursing students in Alberta demonstrated their
commitment to excellence by achieving a 100% pass rate.
Keysville Campus: ADN nursing students displayed their commitment to
excellence by achieving a 100% pass rate as well.
South Boston Campus: ADN nursing students displayed their commitment to
excellence by achieving a 100% pass rate as well.
Weekend ADN Program, Chase City Campus: Moreover, we are proud to
celebrate our first Weekend ADN program cohort, which also achieved a
remarkable 100% pass rate.

As Melissa Arthur, Dean of Nursing, Allied Health, and Natural Sciences, expresses, "l am
incredibly proud of our students and our dedicated faculty for this remarkable achievement.
Despite the challenges brought about by COVID-19, our students have shown resilience and
determination, and our faculty have maintained their commitment to excellence."

Our focus at SVCC is to ensure that we meet our purpose, which is to prepare students with the
knowledge and skills for entry-level nursing. Students awarded this degree may take the
licensure exam (NCLEX-RN) for Registered Nurse and (NCLEX-PN) for Practical Nurse.

Our mission is to provide affordable, community-based access to quality nursing education. The
VCCS and SVCC nursing programs prepare qualified students to provide safe, competent, entry-
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level nursing care in 21st-century healthcare environments. Students are prepared to meet the
ever-increasing complexity of the healthcare needs of the citizens of Virginia.

This achievement is a testament to the dedication and hard work of our students and faculty. We
look forward to seeing our graduates make a positive impact in the healthcare field and continue
to uphold the high standards of nursing education at SVCC.

Congratulations to all our graduates and the SVCC nursing community for this incredible
accomplishment!

SVCC Congratulations to the

S (; A 2023-2024

CLECTIONS Student Government Association

THANK YOU FOR VOTING!

SVCC Forms Inaugural Student Government
Association

The mission of the Student Government Association (SGA) is to serve as advocates to
the student body and be liaisons between them, the administration, faculty, and staff.

"We are excited to form our inaugural College-Wide Student Government Association.
These student leaders are eager to represent the SVCC student body and ready to serve
the college as active participants in the shared governance of our institution," said
Vondrenna Smithers, Student Experience Coordinator.

Have you seen our billboards?
The "Picture the Possibilities" billboard campaign features SVCC Panther alumni and are spread
throughout the service area. This billboard is located on highway 58 in Emporia.
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PICTURE THE
POSSIBILITIES

r SOUTHSIDE VIRGINIA
J COMMUNITY COLLEGE

DIESEL TECHNICIAN 19

pauL ELLLOTT southside.edu

Check out our Power Line Worker Program
Update for Cohort #23!

READ LATEST PLW UPDATE

What's Going On With SVCC
Alumni?

Panthers are Everywhere!

Paw the button to view exciting news about what our alumni
have been doing!

7
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College Community
' ‘ Conwnections

Dr. Quentin R. Johnson, President
Southside Virginia Conmmunity College
Panther Pride, Catch It!

Meeting Critical Needs

READ LATEST CONNECTION

Support Our Students!

INVEST IN SVCC

Southside VA Community College | 109 Campus Drive, Alberta, VA 23821

Unsubscribe board@co.prince-edward.va.us
Update Profile | Constant Contact Data Notice

Sent by svcc.newsletter@southside.edu powered by

o Constant
Contact

Try email marketing for free today!
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Board of Supervisors

Agenda Summary
Meeting Date: November 9, 2023
Item #: 23
Department: County Administration
Staff Contact: Douglas P. Stanley / Sarah Elam Puckett
Agenda Item: Monthly Reports
SUMMARY:
Please see attachments.
COST:
ATTACHMENTS:
a. Animal Control
b. Building Office
c. Cannery — Home Canning
d. Commonwealth Regional Council
e. Toutism & Visitor Center
RECOMMENDATION: None.
SAMPLE MOTION:
Motion Cooper-Jones Gilliam Pride
Second Emert Jenkins Townsend
Jones Watson
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Dogs
Surrendered
Picked Up
Claimed By Owner
Adopted
Transferred P/U
Euthanized
Injured / Euth.
Transferred to SPCA
Seized
Bite Case
Other

Fees Collected

Cats
Surrendered
Picked Up
Claimed By Owner
Adopted
Transferred
Euth - Injury
Euthanized
Died in Kennel
Transferred to SPCA
Dead on Arrival
Bite case

Fees Collected

18

[ I

10

», O O oy O

$50

O O O O O O O O O O C©

$0.00

Bill the Town of Farmville
0 animals housed.

Total Billed:

$0.00

Animal Control Monthly Report

"October 2023"
Wildlife
Handled
Euthanized
Rabies Case
Injured/Euth
Livestock

Returned to Owner
Sold at Market
Adopted

Fees Collected

Other Companion Animals
Returned to Owner
Surrendered
Transferred
Adopted

Miles Driven

Days at or above capacity
Number of Calls to Shelter
Summons Issued

Warrants Served

Days in Court

Nuisance Dogs

Dangerous Dogs

Calls After Hours/Comp Time
Dogs Brought in by Farmville PD

Total Fees Collected

Total Fees Collected and Billed

Adam Mumma, Chief Animal Control Officer
Ariel Witmer, Deputy Animal Control Officer
Notes: *Other: Canine deceased due to Parvovirus

O O O O

o O

$0.00

o O O O

3,729
30
105

O N =B O N

38

$50.00

$50.00
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ADDITIONS

CELL TOWER

BUILDING OFFICIAL

ONE & TWO FAMILY DWELLING

ELECTRICAL

MECHANICAL

MECHANICAL/GAS

MANUFACTURED HOMES

PLAN REVIEW

PLUMBING

REMODELING

SIGN

IN LIEU OF SQIL & EROSION

Total Permits
Total Permits
Total Permits
Total Permits
Total Permics
Total Permits

1

Permits Issued Report

10/01/2023 Through 10/31/2023

Issued

value

Permit Fees
2.00% STATE TAX
Pees Collected

Issued
Value
pPermit Fees

- 2.00% STATE TAX

'

Fees Collected

Issued

value

Permit Fees
2.00% STATE TAX
Fees Collected

Issued

Value

rermit Fees
2.00% STATE TAX
Fees Collected

Issued

value

Permit Fees
2.00% STATE TAX
Fees Collected

Issued

value

Permit Fees
2.00% STATE TAX
Fees Collected

Issued

value

Permit Fees
2.00% STATE TAX
Fees Collected

Issued

value

permit Fees
Fees Collected

Issued

value

Permit Pees
2.00% STATE TAX
Fees Collected

Issued

value

Permit Fees
2.00% STATE TAX
Fees Collected

1ssued

value

pexrmit Fees
2.00% STATE TAX
Fees Collected

Issued

value

Permit Fees
Fees Collected

Issued

value

Permit Fees
Surcharge Fee
other Fees
rees Collected

7
$188,830.00
$2,143.25
$42.87
$2,186.12

3
$45,000.00
$2,250.00
$45.00
$1,530.00

1
$327,650.00
$744.25
$14.99
$759.14

17
$10,100.00
$2,046.20
§40.93
$1,577.13

3
$2,468,877.00
$1,423.31
$28.47
$1,314.28

5
$48,003.00
$512.72
$10.25
$420.97

1
$50,000.00
$436.00
$8.72
$444.72

1

$.00
$100.00
$100.00

2

§$.00
$282.32
$5.65
$287.97

1
$48,000.00
$162.40
$3.28
$165.65

2
$5,200.00
$100.00
$2.00
$.00

4

$.00
$100.00
$100.00

47
$3,191,660.00
$10,300.45
$202.03

$.00
$8,885.98

INSPECTIONS FOR OCTOBER 141
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Firefox about:blank

October 2023
Cannery Report

1307 Total Cans

759 Quarts @%$1.05=$796.95
160 Quarts @$1.37=$219.20
356 Pints @%$0.60=$213.60

32 Gallons@$2.00=564.00
Usage fee @%$1.09=$33.00
14lbs of meat @$0.25=%$3.50
Non processing @$1.00=$10.00
Donation of  $50.00

During the month of October several items of produce were processed
including tomato juice, chili, Brunswick stew, fried apples, applesauce,
sweet potatoes, spaghetti sauce, tomato soup, string beans, pizza
sauce, and a variety of greens(Kale Mustard Collard). Also, the
traditional groups of Ruritans and Methodist Men paid visits to the
cannery as well
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Grant Assistance:

+ DHCD, Affordable and Special Needs £
Housing Program: CRC staff assisted

Piedmont Habitat with a submitted

application to partially fund the construction
of five-homes on Ashley Way in Keysville >3

DHCD CBDG - Planning Grant: CRC staff e

assisted the Town of Crewe with a

submitted CBDG Planning Grant application
for a Downtown Revitalization project.

Updates:

Commission on October 16th to review SRR
revised draft section 2 and the first part of hmg-;.w::.:m.:w:mm s e
draft section 3. The Planning Commission e iy i it
i e B e o ot o e v, s
also selected to extend the survey deadline e e koasion ps et r
Commanveasty flegion Coundit s (430 224104
to October 30th. vt

CRCREDO
Strategic Initiative

Draft Prospectus
2024 - 2028

NPS, African American Civil Rights: The CRC
is assisting Cumberland County with an
application to renovate the historic Luther P.
Jackson High School. The CRC is also
assisting the Mary E. Branch Heritage Center
with an application to renovate the historic
Mary E. Branch Elementary School.

Buckingham Co. Comprehensive Plan
Update: The CRC met with the Planning

CHARLOTYE COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

T mmnmunﬁ:? ooy,
Dcwbw wetar 1 poibin o the CRsiotTY
149032 P8 P 1 B ot s e 2 o O

Pz ay e
Whkten commert cn e deibarad £ e Adhiniaton Ofics maked ) PO B 654
oo Court Hoom, V4

et scaie eyt 5w s .

CRC REDO Update

CRC staff worked with the CRC REDO Working
Committee to gather contact information for
the fundraising feasibility stage of this project.
An interview request letter that was co-signed
by leaders from around the region was sent
out in October to a cross section of businesses,
higher ed and local government
representatives. Interviews will be conducted
by the Convergent staff (Consultant) to gain
feedback on the CRC REDO Strategic Plan and
to also discuss the feasibility of investing in the
new organization. CRC staff are currently
assisting in setting up interviews that will be
conducted in November.

Kids Rain Barrel Workshop

CRC staff has been working with Charlotte
County school staff and Charlotte County
Virginia Cooperative Extension office to hold
three rain barrel workshops in the three
Elementary schools in Charlotte County. We
will hold these workshops on November 6th at
Bacon District Elementary School, November
8th at Eureka Elementary School, and
November 15th at Phenix Elementary School.
Each Workshop will be held afterschool from 4
to 6pm.

Commonwealth Regional Council | October 2023
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Amelia Comprehensive Plan Modified Update

The CRC is working with Amelia County on a
modified update on the County’s
Comprehensive Plan. On October 23rd, the CRC
held a kick-off meeting with the Planning
Commission. At this meeting, the CRC staff
reviewed the demographics section of the plan
and began discussions on the Future Land Use
map.
CRC Virginia Telecommunications
Initiative (VATI)

The CRC, Town of Kenbridge staff, Lunenburg
County staff, and representatives from Kinex
completed a site visit in the Town of Kenbridge
on October 17th. The Town of Kenbridge
coordinated with Kinex to place the drop boxes
in the sidewalk instead of the yards of the
historical district homes.

Charlotte County Comprehensive Plan Update

The Charlotte County Planning Commission
conducted a public hearing on October 19th to
review the draft plan. Following the hearing, the
Commission is working to address comments
that were received before certifying the draft
and submitting it to the Board of Supervisors for
consideration.

Upcoming Funding Opportunities:

VDOF, Virginia Trees for Clean Water: Open,
Rolling Basis through 12/1

DHCD, CBDG - Planning Grants: Open, Closes
12/30

VBAF, Assessment and Planning Grant: Open;
Rolling Basis

VDACS AFID Planning Grant: Open; Rolling
Basis

NPS, Save America's Treasures: Closes 12/15

DHCD Mixed use on Main Street (MUMS):
Rolling Basis until all funds are expended

Tobacco Commission, Southern Virginia
Program: Closes 2/8/24

SCRC, State Economic and Infrastructure
Development (SEID): Full App. Opens /e,
closes on 1215 -

The CRC provides free grant writing services for
member localities and local 501C3 non-profits.



‘Aljeuoifal subledwies Bunasew aA)eI0qe||0o

ssaiboid 0) sAem passnosIp am pue |[am Juam Buijsau speoIssol) seIuIBIIA Aauenb JnQ "sisployaxels [e00] Syl YIm UOHBIOGe||0d PUB UOIBUlISap anueA Buippam

e se Ajuno) pJemp3 adulld Buiestew uo SUoISSNISIP JNo pasayuny pue 1aqoloQ Ui Bunssw 91 93d e PeY OS[e SpA "Subisap J1ay) aunj-auy 0} UOIO3IIP SSJBIJ0SSY Jaizely
SAIB 0} oY@ Ue Ul S8JLI0AE) INO UO PBJoA pue subisep abeubis BuipuyAem Jusiayip 18 pex3oo| apA "UiZ jequisjdeg uo Buaaw dn-mojj03 dnolg) yse| Buipuylepp e pey apa

:slosiAladng Jo pieog 0} Loday JoqUIBAON

%8L 01~ %00°001 %9989~ %89°GE- %LLCL- aosualafid %
G0l 9508 Z09°'L a8y gee dlA gzoc
124K) l2l's c0s oie S0¢C alA €coc
:sauinbuj Q1A jelol alAvioL
%90°G1- %V¥Z6l- %61°L %00°00.€ %V6 L1~ aoualsyid %
6LL'l 08s'l L9l b L€ 220¢ 18q03100
LS 9.2’ 6Ll 8¢ 8l €20¢ 1390100
JBUaY) JOUSIA
:sjejo Ajypuop ayy Buipuiy S)SIA (liv) smalA  sauinbu)
ssauisngApa|foon NETTTT,) O3PIA auoyd

:uonjewJoju] Joj sjsenboy

€202 40 TV /18101 €°€C) 909°L Ge 148 1G2'L rAA T4
SYIUON 0L / 18301 gL 8.%'L oY4 Gee 122'L €20Z dlLA
‘JJuo saLIuUNo) soje)s s)sonc)
Jad si10}ISIA obeiaAy s)song) jejo FE10iTe) I8Yl0 eIUIBAIA

* NVANZLLV ¥31N3D JOULISIA TTVNOID3Y ANV1LMNVIH

€20¢ 1290320 4104
uoday Ajyjuo J193ua) JOJISIA R WSKLNO|

156



Social Media Update

Facebook Stats.
1,394 Followers

» Men = Women

ven g L 3:9%
31.8% - 4.4%

Women
68.2%

Top Cities

3.2%
R -2'5% In the last 30 Days:
Roanoke 2.2%
leynchbiirg - 1.6% e Reach: 3,103
y o . Visits: 160

Norfolk 1.6%

Chesapeake - 1.4% e New Page Likes:7

Fredricksburg - 1.1%
suffolk - 1.1%
0 2

Richmond
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Instagram Stats
130 Followers

© Men = Women

L%
18-24 B 2%

25-34

Women
70%

Farmville

In the last 30 Days:

e Reach:139
e Visits: 14
e New Page Likes: 10

Hampden Sydney

Cumberland
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